
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 7, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
February 28, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 
 
  C. Budget Format 
 
  D. Capital Projects List 
 
 V. Discussion of Landscape Enhancements 
 
 VI. Consideration of Lease Agreement with Clay County Supervisor of Elections  
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 



   2. Flooring Proposals 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 4, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel by telephone 
 Chris Ralph District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 7, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Gerber stated there is a persistent problem with street parking daily and during special 

events such as Halloween, high school graduation for picture taking at the bridge, etc.  I sent an 

email to Alexandra Compere, our Clay County Commissioner informing her that the street parking 

has become a safety issue, and she said the Deputy Engineering Director has been made aware of 

the issue and will research on how we can resolve it.  I’m looking for the endorsement of the board 

because it will carry more weight with the county commissioner.   



February 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

 A resident stated the HOA is enforcing no parking on the sidewalks and that pushes the 

cars into the street. 

 Supervisor Warren joined the meeting during this item. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 2, 
2023 Continued Meeting and the January 3, 
2023 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the January 2, 2023 continued meeting and the 
January 3, 2023 meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the big question is the monument signs near Laurel Valley, they 

separated the entries and sent that back to the permit department again.   

 

B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 

 This item tabled. 

 

C. Budget Format 

 Ms. Giles stated staff looked at the budget format and the two accountants got together and 

in front of you is what the budget will look like going into fiscal year 2024.  To explain the 

difference between the financials in the agenda package and the budget is the financials are current 

as of that date, the ones in today’s agenda package are “as of December 31st”.  We will start looking 

at the budget during budget season, you will approve it in June and adopt it at your August meeting.  

When you get this the columns will be populated with the approved budget for FY23, the actual 

first quarter through December 31st and the actual for the second quarter.  The third quarter June 

30th will most likely not be populated yet.  I think Jim is able to populate the projected year end 

column for us, which will allow the last column to be populated.  When you see the budget those 

columns will be populated with numbers to match those line items and this is getting back to what 

the budget looked like in FY2019.  The financials will take a little bit longer and staff needs a 

chance to look at it before we present the financials to you.   



February 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Hahn stated this format will give you a snapshot of how we are doing every quarter, 

actuals and our projections based on trends we are seeing and expenses.   

 Mr. Payton stated we may need some time to look this over then give your feedback to Jim 

and his team by next meeting and we can finalize the format and work on the narratives. 

 Ms. Giles stated the line items you see on the budget, whatever we make those to be will 

be the same line items you see on the monthly financials.  One accountant will be sending this to 

the other accountant who will put it in this format. 

 

D. Capital Projects List 

 Mr. Hahn stated I sent all of you an update of the feedback I received on various projects 

you would like to see done or in the works.  We tried to incorporate everything in this plan based 

on things we have been discussing, plans we have in fitness, soccer fields, the pool and all those 

things we have discussed are part of that plan.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-04 Setting 
Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and 
Termination Rules 

 Ms. Giles stated this is setting the hearing on the revised amenity suspension and 

termination rules.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-04 setting the public hearing for April 4, 2023 
was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 088 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
requisition 088 payable to Southern Recreation, Inc. was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 



February 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the operations report, copy of which was included in the 

agenda package and updated the board on the progress of current projects and proposed buying or 

leasing a range picker to take the place of the current equipment. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to purchase an EZ-Go range picker. 

 

 Mr. Hahn stated I have been working with Alan on the gutters around the pool area and I 

would like to move forward with the new gutters with leaf protectors that is about $9,000. 

 It was the consensus of the board to have staff move forward with this project. 

 

2. Proposal/Layout for Additional Handicap Accessible Parking 

 Mr. Biagetti stated there was a request to add two additional handicap parking spots closer 

to the hard courts of the tennis facility.  It will have a crosswalk that goes to the existing ramp 

towards the swim park.  It reduces two spots to compact only and one standard spot closer to the 

dumpster area.   

 It was the consensus of the board to have staff move forward with the additional handicap 

parking spots. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated we will approve the FY24 budget at the June 6th meeting and adopt it at 

the August 8th meeting.  Between now and June staff will start looking at agreements, expiration 

dates and every meeting we will bring up the FY24 budget and look for any kind of guidance from 

the board.  

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facility Report 

 Mr. Ralph stated a copy of the public facilities report was included in the agenda package. 

 



February 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the public facilities report was accepted. 

 

 Mr. Ralph left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional items:  Larger TVs, security at dog park and other areas, youth golf cart training, 

explore creating employee recognition program, coordinate with HOA with timing of holiday 

decorations, restaurant hours, metal rod sticking out by the edge of the lake by hole 5, range hours 

in the evening, increase in security hours. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to increase the security budget by $10,000. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional items:  Ability of residents to nominate employee of the month, request for 

traffic signal, security, condition of sidewalk, work with staff on the incentive program, 

inconsistency of rules on rental, broken lock at dog park, streetlight repair, add additional cost for 

Halloween in budget, geese, create additional set of tees. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



February 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, March 
7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held March 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. warren with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



19685 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065 

02/17/2023 Date: 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Landscape Enhancement @ 2nd Center Island

(190) 7 gallon Viburnum Suspensum

(90) 7 gallon Lavender Formosa Azalea

(100) 1 gallon Agapanthas

(26) yards Gold mulch

(3150) square feet 419 Bermuda Sod

Grade / Prep / Demo

Irrigation

Total 1.00 24,985.00 24,985.00

Notes

Total: $24,985.00

Quotation 
Quote #: 

03/19/2023 

1 of 1 

Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Eagle Landing O/S 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

30080 



19686 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065 

02/17/2023 Date: 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Landscape Enhancement @ Front Monuments

(28) 7 gallon Jack Frost Ligustrums

Grade / Prep / Demo

Total 1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

Notes

Total: $1,500.00

Quotation 
Quote #: 

03/19/2023 

1 of 1 

Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Eagle Landing O/S 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

30080 



19687 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065 

02/17/2023 Date: 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Landscape Enhancement @ Front Center Island

(38) 3 gallon Arbicola

(32) 7 gallon Schilling

(25) 7 gallon Laveder Formosa Azalea

(96) 1 gallon Agapantha

(120) 1 gallon Asiatic Jasmine

Transplant Liriope

Transplant Sunshine Ligustrums

(12) yards Gold Mulch

Grade / Prep / Demo

Irrigation

(2) Yards Annual Soil

Total 1.00 8,247.00 8,247.00

Notes

Total: $8,247.00

Quotation 
Quote #: 

03/19/2023 

1 of 1 

Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Eagle Landing O/S 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

30080 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  February 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Wind curtains were installed at the Cabana bar which helped block the wind and hold in heat. 
b. New POS was installed at the Cabana Bar and is operational. 
c. Installed larger TV’s at the Cabana Bar. 
d. Additional chaise lounges have been received and the worst conditioned old lounges have been 

removed. 
e. Gutters have been replaced with new seamless on the Resident’s Club. 
f. Pressure washed entire adult pool deck. The rest of the deck will be completed before Spring Break. 
g. Hosted a lifeguard training and certification course on February 20th and another on February 25th.  

We are gearing up with staffing to open the pools for Spring Break.  
h. Slide joints were resurfaced, mitigating water leaks.  Entire slide surface was waxed and buffed. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Added additional lighter weight dumbbells to the stretching area. 
    b.  Southeast fitness has parts on order for a bike, elliptical, treadmill, cable and smith machine. 
    c.  Met with an additional fitness company to provide options and quotes for flooring and additional 
machines 
    d.  Awaiting new access cards for after/before hours.  Delayed with “chip shortage.” 
    e.   Repaired drinking fountain.  

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 11 new resident orientations in February 
b.  Facebook – 5 new likes in February, 7 new followers 
c.  Website/App Summary 1/31-2/27: 
     App Usage (Members) 1428 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  1819  / Public 9171 

App Downloads – New Devices: 13 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 2/23/2023 (Lucky You, March’s Newsletter Out Now) 
blast: 2327 

Open rate of last blast: 51.75% 
a. 14 Rentals in February. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  32 players with some spectators participated in the NEW Wednesday tennis clinic/social.  
b.  35 players and additional spectators attended the NEW Wednesday pickleball clinic/social. 
c.  Two tennis and a pickleball social is coming in March. 
d.  The junior clinics and adult morning clinics have remained highly attended. 



e.  Our new court roller has been performing great and improving the playing surface. We are prepping 
to add clay to the courts. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A warm weather month in February. We played 4700 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in January with 1600 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $4000 in February, with 700 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in February. Sales totaling $17000 
e. We hosted Beat the Pros in February. Sixty player’s participated. 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. February is a softer month but solid performance, exceeding budget 
b. Several resident based events including Trivia/Super-bowl Party/Valentines Dinner with awesome 

response and positive reviews//Beauty & Bubbles/ a widely attended Sheriffs NET (w/Sheriff 
Michelle Cook), and hosting the Soaring Eagle Chili cook-off 

c. The Golf events are picking up in F&B as well, hosting the ladies from JWGA 
d. We continue to have outside business functions and non-resident events to help drive sales 
e.  Take-out Tuesday with the food trucks is continuing, and we have prepared for the extension of 

closing hours on Mondays and Tuesdays beginning March 13 
f. We continue to add much-needed staff in both dining and back of house, battling the turnover. 
g. Designated bartenders have been working Friday and Saturday evenings, and has its challenges, but 

we are making adjustments as we go to streamline the process 
h. We are also preparing to open the café during spring break, with minimal changes for the week, but 

will have a revised café operation at the opening of the season, Memorial Day weekend 
i.  We have rolled the majority of changes to the menu inside the club, but will be tweaking with new 

items as they are developed. 
j. We are in process of acquiring new upgrade to our point of sale system, by adding hand-held server 

devices, allowing staff faster access to terminals, as well as allowing orders to be sent directly from 
the tableside. We hope to have them acquired and in place and functional within 60 days 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 1.02” of rain for the month of February. 
2. Greens were topdressed on 2/14. Will apply another top dressing prior to Match Play.  
3. We have been spraying growth regulator to our greens spray on a bi-weekly basis to control vertical 

growth as we have seen unseasonably warm temperatures in February. 
4. With the warm February weather, we have applied a fertilizer coated with a pre-emergent herbicide to 

combat early germination of broadleaf and grassy weeds. 
5.  We are continuing to spot treat broadleaf weeds and poa annua as they emerge with a focus around 

bunkers and high traffic area. 
6. We are continuing to paying extra attention to the greens on 11, 12, and 17 with spiking and topdressing 

performed weekly. Greens on 11,12 and 17 were vented s with 1/8” hollow tines to relieve compaction, 
remove organic material as well as alleviating trapped gases. We will vent all greens again at the end 
March.    

7. Coquina was added to beds on 11,12, and 15. Will continue freshening up as needed. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Very limited algae throughout the 

district. 
2. Suction baskets to front waterfall will be pulled and cleaned on 3.1.23. 



3. Rotten fascia boards at Lake Park bathroom were replaced and painted. 
4. Revisiting different companies for a solution to replace locks with a different type for the Dog Park 

gates. 
5. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos February 1st thru 
February28th 2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
c. February irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 2/20/23.  The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 2 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 2 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. 

d. All turf areas were fertilized the week of 2/13/23 with a granular fertilizer. 
e. Mulch will be installed the week of 3/20/23. 
f. Flowers will be changed out the week of 3/13/23. 
g. Crepe Myrtles were trimmed last two weeks of February. 
h. Trees were limbed up in Clubhouse parking lots in February. 
i. Pre-emerge herbicide was applied to all beds to stop weeds from coming up. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Prepared for

Eagle Landing Golf Club
By

Jeff Gormley
February 06, 2023



advancedexercise.com | 861 SouthPark Drive #100, Littleton, CO 80120 | 800.520.1112

Page | 1 of 2

 

CONSULTANT
Jeff Gormley
jgormley@advancedexercise.com
Phone: 
Fax: 

Date: February 06, 2023
Quote Expires: 15 day(s)

Proposal # 068430-R2 

  BILL TO
  Eagle Landing Golf Club
  3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
  Orange Park, FL 32065
  Matthew Biagetti
  (904) 291-5600
  matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com

  SHIP TO
  Eagle Landing Golf Club
   
  
   
  
  

                  SPORTS FLOORING

 Model               Brand           Description                            Specifications                        Unit Price        Qty     Total Ext

LMNT-000377 Ecore 
Athletic

Bounce 2 ES203 Wheat 
Vinyl Laminate 2mm + 5mm 
(U) x72in (sf)

8.71 2,484 $21,635.64

TRD-000124 Ecore 
Athletic

Bounce 2 Weld Rod Spool 
328lf Per Roll (ES203 
Wheat)

149.00 2 $298.00

TRD-000002 Ecore 
Athletic

E-Grip III Adhesive 4 Gallon 
Pail

271.46 10 $2,714.60

LMNT-000536 Ecore 
Athletic

Motivate Performance 
Rolled Rubber ES97A Whey 
Protein

 7.5 mm total thickness and 48 in wide 
rolls
 2.5 mm vulvanized composition 
rubber surface layer
 5 mm shock absorbing base layer

7.14 480 $3,427.20

Subtotal: $28,075.44
Discount: -5,334.33

 Net Total: $22,741.11
Freight, Delivery and Install: 16,250.00

Taxes As Applicable
Total: $38,991.11



Proposal # 068430-R2 

Page | 2 of 2

Terms & Conditions
Terms: All new customers are required to pay 50% down and balance due prior to install. Residential customers, personal trainers, and 
orders for resale, require 100% payment before the order can be placed. All other terms and credit lines are subject to credit approval. 
Invoice will be due and payable, based on the original requested installation date, unless Advanced Exercise is notified in writing 60 
days prior to the requested installation date with a change of the installation date. We accept checks, money orders, ACH and credit 
cards (under $2000). A late payment fee will be assessed at a rate of 1.5% (18% annual) per month on any unpaid balance remaining 
30 days after the due date. Special Orders: A 100% prepayment is required for all customized products including but not limited to 
custom colors, sports flooring and products with logos such as plates, dumbbells and platforms.

Return Policy: Any returns require approval in writing by Advanced Exercise Project Management. A minimum 25% restocking fee, 
plus freight, will be incurred for all non-custom products returned. Customized products are nonreturnable. All products with color 
choices are defined as custom products.

Bolt Down Requirements: Life Fitness recommends that all strength training equipment be secured to the floor in order to prevent 
tipping, rocking or displacement which might occur in the event of unanticipated use of the equipment. Life Fitness requires that certain 
strength training equipment (specifically the Synrgy 360 90, T, XS, XM, HD Elite Half Rack/Short Base, Athletic Series Rigs, Athletic 
Series Racks with Wing option, Cybex PWR Play, Synrgy Outdoor BlueSky and other products to be used for body weight strap 
training) be secured to the floor. In the case of Synrgy 360S, T, XS, XM and the Elite HD Half Rack Short Base, the customer 
acknowledges:

• Customer has determined the proper placement of the equipment to be secured. Customer Initial ______
• Customer has identified and informed Advanced Exercise of the location of any utility, service lines, including but not limited to post 
tension cables. It is the customer’s responsibility to identify the locations of any cables or lines prior to installation.
Customer Initial ______
• Customer has confirmed that the subfloor consists of no less than 4.75 inches of concrete. (Synrgy Outdoor BlueSky requires a 
minimum 4.5 inches of concrete Customer Initial ______
• Customer has obtained any and all consents to the drilling of holes in the flooring and subflooring. Customer Initial ______

If your order includes any of the equipment requiring bolting to the floor, initials are required above and an additional signed waiver will 
be required to place the order. Additional products may require bolting to the floor, wall or ceiling. Bolting is not included on these 
products unless otherwise noted on the quotation. Customer is responsible for bolting these products to meet the manufacturer’s 
requirements. This includes TRX, Core Energy, Boxing mounts and other products that require bolting to the facility structure.

Wall & Ceiling Attached Items: The installation of any items such as TRX Multi Mounts., X Mounts, Wall Mat Racks, etc. that require 
bolting to walls or ceilings are not included in the proposal unless otherwise noted.

Flooring Installation: Refer to the product specifications to ensure that the sub floor meets the material installation requirements. 
Freight offloading, inside delivery, adhesive, moisture tests, moisture reducers, base boards, sub floor prep, sub floor cleaning, 
transition strips and existing floor removal and disposal are not included unless otherwise noted on the quotation.

Storage: We reserve the right to assess storage fees not to exceed 1.5% per month, or fraction thereof and request payment in full on 
the related customer's invoice, when a customer's original requested delivery date is delayed by circumstances beyond our control.

Taxes: We collect sales or use taxes only in jurisdictions where we are licensed to do so. Customer agrees to accept sole liability and 
responsibility to pay for any and all uncollected sales or use tax liabilities, related penalties and interest that arise as a result of the 
purchase of products and/or services from our company.

Security: Until all products are paid in full, customer hereby grants to, and Advanced Exercise shall retain, a security interest in and 
lien on all products sold to the customer.

I accept the terms and conditions of this quote.

Signature:

Name: MatthewBiagetti

Date: Customer Requested Install Date:



Page | 1 of 1

 

Flooring Additional Terms & Conditions

Exclusions: 
 All pricing based on substrates ready to accept finishes: clean, smooth & flat. 
 The building space’s ambient temperature and slab/floor temperature must meet all of flooring manufacturer’s requirements 

for installation. 
 Any necessary floor prep charges will be determined once the substrate is fully exposed after demo and will be quoted and 

billed on a time and material basis.           
 Floor prep, epoxy grout, sealing of stone/tile/grout, waxing/sealing of VCT, phasing, demo of existing flooring, asbestos 

removal, final clean, vacuuming & overtime. 
 Overtime is defined as hours beyond 7am to 5pm (Monday – Friday) and holidays. 
 All flooring protection and lighting access to be provided by General Contractor.  
 Extra work requested in the field requires a signed change order by authorized personnel prior to commencement. 
 Moisture/vapor emission testing is not included in this estimate but can be provided for an additional cost. 
 Excludes moving of furniture and/or equipment, touch up of painting and material hoisting.

I accept the terms and conditions of this quote, including provisions, exclusions and qualifications.

Signature:

Name: Matthew Biagetti

Date:



REAL FLOORS
Better Together to Offer YOU More

ABEDNAR@REALFLOORS.COM
904-428-9472

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park
Prepared by AMANDA BEDNAR

2/24/2023 3:28 PM

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park  - Powered by Measure Square.

Summary 1/3
Customer Job Site
EAGLE LANDING

Lobby 2/3

Lobby࢙

x2

Office࢙

Shoppe࢙



REAL FLOORS
Better Together to Offer YOU More

ABEDNAR@REALFLOORS.COM
904-428-9472

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park
Prepared by AMANDA BEDNAR

2/24/2023 3:28 PM

3/3

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park  - Powered by Measure Square.

lobby-Trade
BILL TO SHIP TO

EAGLE LANDING

SKU#/ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Lobby

CARPET TILES - TIMBER 12X48 - TBD, BASIC PREP, ADHESIVE & 
LABOR $10,932.74

EXISTING FLOORING TAKE UP - CARPET / RUBBER $348.59

$11,281.33

Total $11,281.33

INSTRUCTION
*Pricing includes material, labor and applicable taxes only... THIS IS JUST A BASIC QUOTE FOR PRICING PURPOSES.  A TRUE QUOTE WILL BE SENT OVER ONCE ALL 
PRODUCT SELECTIONS HAVE BEEN MADE.  THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT INCLUDE WALL BASE OR TRANSITIONS.... Extra charges may apply with prior approval...Arbor 
Carpet is not responsible for moisture mitigation.

Arbor Contract Carpet is an innovator in our industry.  We are consistently striving to improve our level of service, which makes us the highest performance supplier of 
floor coverings to the multi-family industry.  We are always open to suggestions that help us to create innovative new products and services that will perform better, and 
create a more valuable service to you, our client.  Thank you for the opportunity to serve your floor covering needs.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me by cell phone any time.

Best regards,  

Amanda Bednar
904-428-9472

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL
Print Name EAGLE LANDING

Date 2/24/2023 3:28 PM

Signature



ecoreathletic.com  •   866-795-2732

MARKETS

• Fitness

• Sports

• Student Rec 
 
BENEFITS

•  Durable

• Ergonomic

• Quiet underfoot

•  Ease of maintenance

• Indoor only

Bounce 2 features a synthetic wood-
grain surface and is fusion bonded to 
a 5mm base layer with 2.5 inch board 
widths. This six-foot-wide floor offers a 
seamless, easy-to-maintain surface that 
is ideal for group fitness and functional 
training, while being durable enough 
for cardio equipment and light weights.

Bounce 2

APPLICATIONS
• Common Areas
• Cardio
• Group Exercise / Dance
• Yoga
• Spin
• Selectorized Strength
• Multipurpose / Courts
• Locker Rooms / Restrooms
• Therapy / Rehab
• Living Spaces
• K-12 / Higher Education
• Retail
• Corporate / Offices



TECHNICAL DETAILS

PRODUCT OPTIONS

Nominal Dimensions:
Available as a standard in rolls. Talk to your 
local agent to determine availability, pricing, 
minimums, and lead times.

7mm (2mm + 5mm) x 72” (1.83m) x 30 LF (9.14m)
Weld rod required 

Performance Criteria Test Standard Typical Results

Static Load Limit
ASTM F970 0.004" (@400 psi)

Coefficient of Friction ASTM D2047  0.6

FloorScore CA 01350 Certified

Reaction to Fire ASTM E648 Class 1

Abrasion Resistance ASTM D3389 Group T / Type 1

Dynamic Rolling Load ASTM F2753 No Change, No Damage (@ 10,000 cycles)

Standard Vertical Deformation ASTM 2772 0.72mm (Class B)

Surface Effect Slip Resistance ASTM 2772 100 BPV (Pass)

Ball Rebound ASTM 2772 95.5%

Force Reduction ASTM 2772 12.5% (Class 1)

Impact Insulation Class (IIC)* ASTM E492 52

Delta IIC* ASTM E2179 23

TECHNICAL DETAILS

PRODUCT INFORMATION

Roll

ecoreathletic.com  •   866-795-2732

Safety

THE NRG FACTOR

Ergonomics Acoustics

11.9%

68.4%

Color Options:   
Click here to view colors

*Tested on a 6” concrete slab with no ceiling.

ASTM F970 modified 0.004" (@1,000 psi) after 96 hours

https://www.ecoreathletic.com/Products/Elevate/Bounce-2


ecoreathletic.com  •   866-795-2732

MARKETS

• Fitness

• Sports

• Student Rec 

APPLICATIONS
• Functional Training 
• Free Weights
• Cardio
• Selectorized Strength
• Public Spaces
• Childcare / Playzones
• K-12 / Higher Education
• Corporate / Offices

BENEFITS

•  Durable

• Sustainable

•  Ease of maintenance

• Slip-resistant  

Tailored for light strength and 
conditioning, this 7.5mm surface 
combines a 2.5mm wear layer with a 
5mm base layer. The result: a balanced 
distribution of force reduction and 
energy restitution, designed for 
the shift in fitness from equipment 
to more functional training.

Performance Motivate



TECHNICAL DETAILS

PRODUCT OPTIONS

Nominal Dimensions:
Available as a standard in rolls. Talk to your 
local agent to determine availability, pricing, 
minimums, and lead times.

7.5mm (2.5mm+5mm) x 48” (1.2m)

Performance Criteria Test Standard Typical Results

Static Load Limit ASTM F970 0.004" (@ 250psi)

Coefficient of Friction ASTM D2047  0.9

FloorScore CA 01350 Certified

Abrasion Resistance ASTM D3389  1g, 1,000 cycles

Pill Test ASTM D2859 Pass

Standard Vertical Deformation ASTM F2772 .73mm

Surface Effect Slip Resistance ASTM F2772 Pass

Ball Rebound ASTM F2772 99.7%

Force Reduction ASTM F2772 12.6%

Impact Insulation Class* ASTM E492 54

Delta IIC* ASTM E2179 24

TECHNICAL DETAILS

PRODUCT INFORMATION

Roll

ecoreathletic.com  •   866-795-2732

Safety

THE NRG FACTOR

Ergonomics Acoustics

12.6%

66.8%

Color Options: 
Click here to view colors

*Tested on a 6” concrete slab with no ceiling.

https://www.ecoreathletic.com/Products/Everlast/Basic-Rolls-Tiles
https://www.ecoreathletic.com/Products/Performance/Motivate


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Enterprise Fund
  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Golf Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $673,689 --- --- $2,011,139 $2,684,828
Accounts Receivable --- --- --- $64,453 $64,453
Investments:     
State Board $280,060 --- --- --- $280,060
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $539,826 --- --- $539,826
Reserve A2 --- $195,233 --- --- $195,233
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,383,976 --- --- $1,383,976
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $18,467 --- --- $18,467
Construction --- --- $9,960 --- $9,960

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,474 --- --- $136,474
Revenue A3 --- $291,705 --- --- $291,705
Prepayment A3 --- $1,680 --- --- $1,680
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $65 ---  $65
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $577,614 --- $577,614

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $57,334 --- --- $57,334
Revenue A --- $220,048 --- --- $220,048
Prepayment A --- $35,929 --- --- $35,929
Interest B --- $1,199 --- --- $1,199
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from Other Funds $43,957 --- --- $50 $44,007
Prepaid Expenses --- --- --- $82,279 $82,279
Inventories --- --- --- $139,940 $139,940
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation --- --- --- $2,419,941 $2,419,941
Deposits --- --- --- $6,403 $6,403

TOTAL ASSETS $997,706 $2,883,847 $587,639 $4,724,205 $9,193,397

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $39,368 --- --- $64,124 $103,492
Accured Payroll & PTO --- --- --- $32,089 $32,089

 Due to Other Funds $50 --- --- $43,957 $44,007
Deferred Revenues --- --- --- $196,675 $196,675

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $2,883,847 --- --- $2,883,847
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $587,639 $587,639
Restricted for Golf --- --- --- $4,387,361 $4,387,361
Unassigned $958,287 --- --- --- $958,287

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $997,706 $2,883,847 $587,639 $4,724,205 $9,193,397

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $684,182 $684,182 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,935 $3,935

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $684,182 $688,117 $3,935

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $4,667 $3,200  $1,467
FICA Taxes $1,071 $357 $245 $112
Engineering Fees $15,000 $5,000 $6,276  ($1,276)
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $2,833 $2,833 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $13,333 $7,093 $6,240
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $250 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $17,333 $17,333 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $600 $600 $0
Telephone $1,500 $500 $319 $181
Postage $1,000 $333 $248 $85
Printing & Binding $2,000 $667 $666 $1
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,333 ($679) $2,012
Other Current Charges $2,000 $667 $98 $569
Office Supplies $100 $33 $45 ($11)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $167 $0 $167

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $75,549 $62,673 $12,876

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $14,000 $11,250 $2,750
Utilities $85,000 $28,333 $26,807 $1,526
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $74,481 $74,481 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $15,000 $6,290 $8,710
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $3,500 $500 $3,000
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $8,749 $5,056 $3,693
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $4,663 $0 $4,663
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $11,667 $12,020 ($353)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $167,060 $136,404 $30,656

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $242,608 $199,077 $43,532

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $441,573 $489,040 $47,467

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $441,573 $489,040 $47,467

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $469,247
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $958,287

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,381,098 $1,381,098 $0
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,056 $10,056

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,381,098 $1,391,154 $10,056

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $325,635  $331,110 ($5,475)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $1,055,463 $1,060,044 $4,581

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $2,137,502

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $257,719  $257,719 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,324 $2,324

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $257,719 $260,043 $2,324

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $43,575 $43,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $52,500 $1,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $97,075  $96,075 $1,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 $160,644 $163,968 $3,324

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $429,859

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $209,332  $209,332 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,482 $1,482

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $209,332 $246,798 $37,466

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $1,120 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $85,616  $125,616 ($40,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 $123,716 $121,182 ($2,534)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 $123,716  $121,182 ($2,534)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $316,486

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $94 $94

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $94 $94

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $94 $94

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $94 $94

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,960

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $5,470 $5,470
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5,470 $5,470

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $5,470 $5,470

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $5,470 $5,470
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $577,679

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $405 ($405)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($401) ($401)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $3,244 $3,244
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($4,686) ($4,686)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $459,968 $422,714 ($37,254)
Trail Fees $93,600 $31,200 $35,876 $4,676
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $62,378 $62,378
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $24,900 $16,655 ($8,245)
Merchandise $187,590 $59,470 $79,158 $19,688
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $438,415 $505,161 $66,746
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $52,758 $38,029 ($14,729)
Room Rental $1,650 $550 $0 ($550)
Member Dues $374,400 $124,800 $132,194 $7,394
Fitness $0 $0 $2,756 $2,756
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $869 $869

TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $1,192,061 $1,294,348 $102,287

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $212,051 $265,803 ($53,752)

GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $980,010 $1,028,545 $156,039

EXPENDITURES:

Payroll
Payroll $2,332,250 $754,500 $640,807  $113,693
Employee Benefits $446,614 $145,154 $164,998 ($19,844)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $3,550 $23,085  ($19,535)

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 $53,750 $43,189 $10,561

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment $53,900 $19,450 $6,186 $13,264
Irrigation $10,850 $4,950 $4,505 $445
Pool $25,500 $4,500 $1,540 $2,960
Building $19,800 $6,600 $13,081 ($6,481)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $800 $3,879 ($3,079)
Carts $5,400 $1,800 $2,851 ($1,051)
Sod $7,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $3,471 $0 $3,471
Landscaping $1,950 $750 $0 $750
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $18,800 $28,942 ($10,142)
Small Tools $1,500 $500 $706 ($206)
Fertilizers $59,500 $19,500 $22,065 ($2,565)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $16,000 $20,454 ($4,454)
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $8,000 $10,663 ($2,663)

Page 10

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

Utilities
Electric $147,500 $42,100 $55,446 ($13,346)
Natural Gas $11,200 $3,750 $3,606 $144
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $7,920 $7,277 $643
Water $31,800 $7,600 $4,049 $3,551
Waste Removal $39,000 $12,600 $15,957 ($3,357)
Telephone  $24,600 $8,200 $7,611 $589
Pest Control $8,520 $2,840 $2,688 $152

Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000  $1,000 $0 $1,000
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $23,200 $36,341 ($13,141)
EZLinks $8,400 $2,800 $738 $2,062
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $2,800 $2,031 $769
Handicap Fees $1,900 $0 $248 ($248)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $1,200 $1,856 ($656)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $34,400 $24,948 $9,452
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $8,100 $4,686 $3,414
Course Supplies $2,400 $800 $0 $800
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $22,400 $21,040 $1,360
Office Supplies $39,820 $13,390 $717 $12,673
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $2,300 $4,982 ($2,682)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $12,300 $10,157 $2,143
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $5,000 $4,863 $137
Linens $24,000 $8,000 $14,653 ($6,653)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $3,500 $1,018 $2,482
Tournament Expense $4,200 $0 $0 $0
Postage $3,000 $1,000 $14 $987
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $6,200 $8,426 ($2,226)
Printing $3,000 $1,000 $313 $687
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $25,918 $28,929 ($3,011)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($158) $158
Bank Fees $3,096 $638 $2,447 ($1,809)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $700 $1,733 ($1,033)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $14,400 $9,377 $5,023
Insurance $96,000 $32,000 $36,923 ($4,923)
Property Taxes $14,600 $13,800 $24,583 ($10,783)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $1,458 $582 $876
Base Management Fees $193,040 $77,680 $61,507 $16,173
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $62,332 $156,100 ($93,768)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $1,531,401 $1,542,836 ($11,435)

Net Income before Non-Operating
Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($551,391) ($514,291) $37,101

Page 11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $4,000 $28,900  $24,900
Golf Assessments $358,000 $334,986 $334,986 $0
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $941,507 $941,507 $0
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $265,234 $265,234 $0

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,545,727 $1,570,627 $24,900

NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $994,336 $1,056,337 $62,001

TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,331,024
  

TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $4,387,361

Page 12



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,690,000 $12,990,000 $4,135,000 $3,565,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $684,182
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,935     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $688,117

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,276
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,833
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,093
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,333
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $666
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($679)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,673
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,807
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,481
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,290
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,020
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,056
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,250

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,404

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,077
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $489,040



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through January 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $29,222.30
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at January 31, 2023 $577,678.72

2. Funds Available For Construction at January 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 31, 2023 577,678.72$         

Contracts in place at January 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at January 31, 2023 577,678.72$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
January 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $577,678.72

-$                                
577,678.72$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $29,222.30 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           FY 2019 Interest Earned
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67 May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89 $0.46 $5,625.73

Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 Oct-21 $2.81 Oct-22 $933.45
Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 Nov-21 $2.90 Nov-22 $1,245.20
Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 Dec-21 $4.82 Dec-22 $1,537.43
Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 Jan-22 $2.90 Jan-23 $1,754.31
Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 Feb-22 $2.90 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65 Mar-22 $2.65 Mar-02 $0.00
Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90 Apr-22 $2.90 Apr-23 $0.00
May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81 May-22 $2.81 May-23 $0.00
Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90 Jun-22 $140.44 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81 Jul-22 $310.93 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90 Aug-22 $534.83 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94 Sep-22 $821.11 Sep-23 $0.00

$0.00 $30.70 $1,832.00 $5,470.39

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

FY 2023 Interest Earned

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned



Page 2

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through January 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,901.22
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($274,810.30)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at January 31, 2023 $0.00

2. Funds Available For Construction at January 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 31, 2023 0.00$                  

Contracts in place at January 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at January 31, 2023 0.00$                 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
January 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $0.00

-$                                
-$                                

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 4

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
86 Tree Amigos 18,900.00$            18,900.00$            18,900.00$                
87 4/30/22 Tree Amigos 7,558.00$              7,558.00$              7,558.00$                 
88 Southern Rec 404.80$                 404.80$                 404.80$                    

Total 4,775,092.94$        4,484,817.94$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              274,810.30$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 5

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2022 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-21 $0.13
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-21 $0.06

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-21 $0.07
Interest Earned $59,901.22 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-22 $0.04

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.04
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 Mar-22 $0.04
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 Apr-22 $0.04
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 May-22 $0.04
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 Jun-22 $0.10
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 Jul-22 $0.22
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09 Aug-22 $0.37
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.58

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48 $1.73

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2023 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60 Oct-22 $0.65
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35 Nov-22 $0.87
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29 Dec-22 $1.08
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69 Jan-23 $1.23
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09 Mar-23 $0.00
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10 Apr-23 $0.00
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09 May-23 $0.00
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.10 Sep-23 $0.00

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.71 $3.83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 126,592.99       1,433,065.07       267,416.51           217,208.45           2,309,664.20       4,227,354.23          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 126,592.99       1,433,065.07       267,416.51          217,208.45          2,309,664.20       4,227,354.23         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,227,354.23       1,433,065.07       267,416.51          217,208.45          2,309,664.20         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.09% 97.09% 97.09% 97.09% 97.09%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 1/1-1/31 3382-3389 37,966.97$      

Rec Fund 1/1-1/31 36,657.50$      

Golf Fund 1/1-1/31 149,929.08$    
 

Cap Reserve 1/1-1/31 30,250.56$      

Total Invoices for Approval 254,804.11$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

March 7, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/27/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/17/23 00038 1/06/23 DEC 22   202212 320-57200-43100                                     *            2,757.02
DEC 22 - WATER

1/06/23 DEC 22   202212 320-57200-46600                                     *              498.05
DEC 22 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  3,255.07 003382
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00031 12/13/22 DEC 22   202212 320-57200-43000                                     *            2,324.42

DEC 22 - ELECTRIC
12/13/22 DEC 22   202212 320-57200-46600                                     *              845.71

DEC 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 3,170.13 003383

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00060 12/22/22 2022-241 202212 310-51300-48000                                     *               43.00

DEC 22 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               43.00 003384

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00018 1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

JAN 23 - MGMT FEES
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN 23 - IT
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

JAN 23 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .39

JAN 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *               42.21

JAN 23 - POSTAGE
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *              193.80

JAN 23 - COPIES
1/01/23 291      202301 310-51300-41000                                     *               45.66

JAN 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,473.72 003385

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00164 11/27/22 91928375 202211 310-51300-51000                                     *               43.74

DESK SIGNS
HC BRANDS                                                          43.74 003386

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00168 12/20/22 3156140  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,360.00

NOV 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,360.00 003387

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00163 1/12/23 188431   202212 310-51300-31100                                     *              663.55

DEC 22 - ENGINEERING SVCS
1/12/23 188432   202212 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,907.50

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           3,571.05 003388

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/27/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/17/23 00076 12/12/22 19052    202212 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,430.00
972 ANNUAL ROTATION

1/01/23 19213    202212 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21
DEC 22 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

1/01/23 19221    202212 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02
DEC22 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

1/01/23 19222    202212 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03
DEC 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   21,050.26 003389
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 37,966.97

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               37,966.97

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jan 1/23 thru Jan 31/23
                                  All Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 21088  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jan 11/23         188.87
 21089  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 11/23       1,075.02
 21089  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 11/23      -1,075.02 CancJan20
 21090  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 11/23          56.31
 21090  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 11/23         -56.31 CancJan20
 21091  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Jan 11/23       1,324.11
 21092  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jan 11/23         385.59
 21092  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jan 11/23        -385.59 CancJan20
 21093  LOGICALLY                           Jan 11/23         895.98
 21094  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 11/23         989.57
 21095  SUN POWER LAWN CARE LLC             Jan 11/23       4,260.00
 21096  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 19/23       5,732.00
 21097  DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC              Jan 19/23         195.00
 21098  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jan 19/23         273.01
 21099  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 19/23       2,460.57
 21100  LOGICALLY                           Jan 19/23       1,031.36
 21101  POOLSURE                            Jan 19/23       3,494.69
 21102  Wells Fargo                         Jan 20/23       7,163.63
 21103  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Jan 25/23       2,220.00
 21103  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Jan 25/23      -2,220.00 CancJan27
 21104  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 25/23       1,105.02
 21105  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jan 25/23         385.59
 21106  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Jan 25/23         719.70
 21107  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jan 25/23       1,062.60
 21108  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Jan 27/23       2,220.00
555086  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 11/23         233.39
888083  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 4/23          196.53
888086  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 11/23         339.73
888087  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 11/23         215.40
888089  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 11/23         196.53
888090  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 10/23         214.00
888091  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 11/23         674.79
888092  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jan 17/23          31.90
888093  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 25/23         320.23
888094  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jan 31/23         117.95
888099  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 27/23         349.94
888100  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 27/23         265.41
                                                     ---------------
        Total Checks Issued
                                                           36,657.50

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 23,2023  4:18pm                              User: RGC  Term: S3



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jan 1/23 thru Jan 31/23
                                  All Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 13825  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jan 3/23        6,131.91
 13826  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 4/23           65.52
 13827  ALSCO                               Jan 4/23        1,709.26
 13828  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Jan 4/23          260.68
 13828  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Jan 4/23         -260.68 CancJan20
 13829  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jan 4/23          194.98
 13830  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 4/23          591.00
 13831  CLAY CO  CHAMBER OF COMMERCE        Jan 4/23          550.00
 13832  DIRECTV                             Jan 4/23          214.44
 13833  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jan 4/23          294.11
 13834  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Jan 4/23          248.00
 13835  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jan 4/23          104.99
 13836  HAHN  JIM                           Jan 4/23          328.31
 13837  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              Jan 4/23          534.81
 13838  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jan 4/23          684.24
 13839  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Jan 4/23           84.00
 13840  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 4/23          956.40
 13840  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 4/23         -956.40 CancJan20
 13841  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jan 4/23          140.75
 13842  STRATE WELDING                      Jan 4/23           59.92
 13843  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 4/23        2,020.84
 13844  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Jan 4/23        1,320.88
 13845  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 4/23        7,941.70
 13846  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 11/23       1,454.75
 13846  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 11/23      -1,454.75 CancJan20
 13847  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 11/23         215.54
 13847  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 11/23        -215.54 CancJan20
 13848  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 11/23       1,483.60
 13848  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 11/23      -1,483.60 CancJan20
 13849  HARRELL S LLC                       Jan 11/23       9,776.64
 13849  HARRELL S LLC                       Jan 11/23      -9,776.64 CancJan20
 13850  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jan 11/23         124.53
 13850  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jan 11/23        -124.53 CancJan20
 13851  NEWELL CIGARS LLC                   Jan 11/23         425.00
 13852  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jan 11/23       1,434.69
 13853  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 11/23         872.32
 13854  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 11/23       1,164.58
 13854  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 11/23      -1,164.58 CancJan20
 13855  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 11/23       5,763.36
 13855  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 11/23      -5,763.36 CancJan20
 13856  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jan 11/23         136.60
 13857  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Jan 19/23         199.57
 13858  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 19/23          65.52
 13859  Ameican Manufacturing & Embroidery  Jan 19/23          77.43
 13860  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 19/23       3,628.13
 13861  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 19/23       4,958.83
 13862  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jan 19/23         250.31

February 23,2023  4:13pm                              User: RGC  Term: S3



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jan 1/23 thru Jan 31/23
                                  All Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 13863  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jan 19/23         294.11
 13864  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Jan 19/23         441.58
 13865  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jan 19/23         862.00
 13866  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jan 19/23         564.44
 13867  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jan 19/23          26.86
 13868  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               Jan 19/23       6,237.10
 13869  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 19/23       2,796.08
 13870  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Jan 19/23         862.76
 13871  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 19/23       7,964.99
 13872  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 25/23       1,454.75
 13873  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Jan 25/23         260.68
 13874  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 25/23         215.54
 13875  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 25/23       1,513.60
 13876  HARRELL S LLC                       Jan 25/23       9,776.64
 13877  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jan 25/23         124.53
 13878  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 25/23         956.40
 13879  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 25/23       1,164.58
 13880  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 25/23       5,763.36
 13881  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 25/23         805.01
 13882  ALSCO                               Jan 25/23       2,333.82
 13883  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Jan 25/23          86.78
 13884  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jan 25/23         133.64
 13885  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 25/23         238.92
 13886  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jan 25/23       1,301.78
 13887  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jan 25/23         727.25
 13888  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Jan 25/23       1,486.48
 13889  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jan 25/23         192.00
 13890  HEINTZMAN  JOSHUA                   Jan 25/23       2,776.10
 13891  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jan 25/23      16,651.73
 13892  LUXOTTICA USA LLC                   Jan 25/23          87.61
 13893  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jan 25/23         131.73
 13894  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jan 25/23         644.10
 13895  STRATE WELDING                      Jan 25/23          59.91
 13896  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 25/23       2,926.25
 13897  TWC SERVICES                        Jan 25/23         498.94
 13898  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 25/23       5,949.87
 13899  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jan 25/23         824.48
683743  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 3/23          463.15
683744  NIKE USA  INC                       Jan 4/23          140.41
683745  REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO   Jan 5/23          606.80
683746  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 5/23          347.40
683747  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jan 1/23       15,376.81
683748  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 4/23          492.00
683749  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 4/23          546.35
683750  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 4/23        2,851.00
683751  AT&T                                Jan 19/23         280.45
683752  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 11/23         179.44

February 23,2023  4:13pm                              User: RGC  Term: S3



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 3
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jan 1/23 thru Jan 31/23
                                  All Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

683753  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 11/23       1,093.00
683754  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 11/23       2,059.03
683755  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 10/23         675.45
683756  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 17/23         352.80
683758  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 19/23         462.00
683759  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 19/23          44.50
683760  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 19/23         730.07
683761  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 18/23       2,358.37
683762  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 24/23         690.00
683763  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Jan 26/23         974.64
683764  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 25/23         596.10
683765  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 25/23          44.50
683766  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 25/23         677.00
683767  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jan 25/23       2,343.45
683768  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jan 31/23         491.85
683779  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jan 6/23           80.00
683780  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jan 23/23         568.05
                                                     ---------------
        Total Checks Issued
                                                          149,929.08

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 23,2023  4:13pm                              User: RGC  Term: S3



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Jan 1/23 thru Jan 31/23
                                  All Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

  1085  HARRELL S LLC                       Jan 4/23        1,496.00
  1086  GORDON S GLASS & MIRROR INC         Jan 11/23       1,950.00
  1087  MIKE BROWN PLUMBING CO              Jan 11/23       1,867.50
  1088  SOUTHERN RECREATION INC             Jan 11/23       4,985.20
  1089  T&M ELECTRIC                        Jan 11/23       2,506.00
  1089  T&M ELECTRIC                        Jan 11/23      -2,506.00 CancJan20
  1090  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jan 19/23       4,348.34
  1091  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 19/23       1,082.93
  1092  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jan 19/23       3,775.00
  1093  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Jan 24/23       7,646.59
  1093  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Jan 24/23      -7,646.59 CancJan27
  1094  T&M ELECTRIC                        Jan 25/23       2,542.00
  1095  TORO NSN                            Jan 25/23         557.00
  1096  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Jan 27/23       7,646.59
                                                     ---------------
        Total Checks Issued
                                                           30,250.56

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 23,2023  4:14pm                              User: RGC  Term: S3



South Vil(age CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUt//ityAuthor/ty

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 141.94
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 130.16
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 180.86
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 104.66
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 835.66
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 526.91
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 77.94
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 81.12
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 120.24
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 209.10
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 223.18
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 30.07
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 40.27
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 19.74
00556739 1294 Autumn PinesDrive $ 35.17
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 102.19
00589118 932 TynesBlvd - Reel irr $ 280.85
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 48.92
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 25.82
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 40.27

$ 3,255.07

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 2,757.02
001.320.57200.46600 $ 498.05

$ 3,255.07



[2/12]

,?i:"-" "')'"1' .3 j ')'(9 Oh.1 J¢?:mzjfg!;:sH.otzi!, A,'j it'!¢jk:|pu}"!t, |?t{µri¢')?z :j::',[}(j!|
"" "" AO "' ') i'tc:.tsc visit us cm thc i'vc:.b :u I'¥vUNA:VEuihfy,t.}z"L,}

'C,,
,
i ""3

...

l.,,)
)'!c'mrs: Mcmiiizv .- |;l'hjGqy, t¢aEn·-'j|.g8nJ'h.cmc:: ')(}'j-·:!.:7j" jj')')')

'.t .i, ·" mism~ "-';V"' '
' '"i)",'

it ?'N"

F- *ff

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00213095
?j=cATddress:

3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
t -41·4r·--'-—'1lk—"-'-i"—h "' 'I jjf 41 ——"—'"liq q ' ·"'k ======ku===$~ -' ·——

'-—
·-

J " ' = ' < " "' ' ' "' +g) ' W "/_' -' ' ' ' y ' · Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage ViSit vvww.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a week of irngation this season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

( "- -'U- -)-.)U))))I))I)I)u)rl1j)))))))ju7)))j')-)j7«)
droughtsand encouragespests and disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $141.94by 1127/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Makecheckspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" C 0-: : ^
AUTHORITY.

, -

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $884,94was posted to your accounton
70785051 1.5 12/30/22 24 26184 26247 63 12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier1 60.0 X 0,85 $51.00
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 3.0 X 1.66 $4.98

Tier3 0.0 X 2,51 $0.00

Z

Other Charges ) ' " )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 'j"
.
't

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 -?'"1'""

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $141.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $141.94

Please return this portionwith payment

""""..-'",."1 (x/i/.ii J..,,

j' j.."""" ",)J "U' z.,, Clay Coui t'iy Uti)dyAuU"iority Bill Date 01/06/23
" 'i"'

1)/ ""
""' )'

3i 7(1 Old Jennincp Rcmri Current Charges $141.94

i') "U
,

',)
:""'

i"sij(jtjlehurg,i"lorida 32C'Gfj CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
" -J'j'jj),1" pi'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $141,94

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

) _ N m=
'
,

# tisZj,j))___
,)..,,

#
,

.. .. . _

I
.

__ . m . i"cul) ·kijr ,ju|-j,-
=, ,_ _ ..

-.-).
... . ---)

AYC0105B
2000000719 28/2 d¢IIµI|| Bdl furkj ljlf iN MMI1BI01Hdd¶BK[hr¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' ' "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 7 NC05530000 00000141¶4 0000000 01,272023 0 U





[3/12]

, ,j'{
"""t",'; 'P i "7(| ( jj') j{"minb!'> jtuaA, M A}(!|C'bm'flaJYot"ida '} "?(j(){|

:·1 '

i
j;" JQi 'i' "' i']{3afi<: ','kii us vu tf2(: ',v{j!y i'et cv'NFvAUumfii"yA.p2"µ:

"J,, U)I), ,,(J i )otm-s: tCiuuAaV - i'rid:u,', ?}2un--'jjyu"g ('1"8Em{:: 9UJ-Z:)'?.·-5!)')'}
' "z'.")7

'} "

z,
'i'k",S:

t— · - if ··· * 'T—'—fk·-'' k +- 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00213119
g!%\edcATddress:

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
q. .. -^.4-. '11 4 'f 'k * ' ·—--———m ——— 4 Wf b lr^ If r-' t t' Ik-

'
" "

' "" """ "^ '"J" Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwintermonths,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage visitwwvv.sjrwmd.comlskip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irrigabonthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

(jU)7)'jl"")))U-"))7"^""/7-T',-1)---)'k"z'Yil)""l)%z'-j))))-)^))j:))U-:z:)))Iz)))G-j7).3kdj,3,)
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

. - -R".%s><¢""m:' ""':z-XZ%-'""'.µ" ®"q?%'g"'$',:"?#27.»7y»c'±- '«-=='%-t:'%-'?'"»%j'= '---*-='.='·' <=< '. ,· · ' ... .- . .-.. — '"j " : ', ' :' : :>" """ '"

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $130.16by 112712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $167.24was postedto your accounton
56081900 1.5 12/30/22 28 13465 13517 52 12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier 1 52.0 X 0.85 $44.20
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2,51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capac'ty Fees (Prepa'd) $0.00 '

,
"' " I "

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $130.16
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $130.16
k'-—-ur " · tµ qlfl~ m

Please return this portionwith payment

"" "),,.."j;jj .
" '"ij)"") C|tzVConriiyLJiii!fy Aulhorhy Bill Date 01/06/23

J i"
, jj") ")i ',' 317() CAd JentUngs ['Icja¢j Current Charges $130.16

),1):...

jj ) ,'t:

j v1idci!eburct, Fioticja 321)613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
" 1')/]?'1JiA>)" ' "'

Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Appl'cable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $130.16

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" "Nl ""'"" "_" -'"V "" cV">8 &%9"""—" '" ' y~&%m=)"^yj))""'""" " " """'"""" '""" :U^©y """ """' ' :

') """ ="" I "-. Y ' "" '_"" ' "X" ) ~' W- 'js%%%~
;jjjskJJJtaS Ib " jV ' t 'UIJJ0@

AYC0105B
2000000720 28/3 4h|IH4|d'ddh4lh|du%{'µ[ti6g'l[r|'lrq]hrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '" ""

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00U31,1,¶ 1j HC115530k2'l 00000J31J1,L 0000000 012?2023 0 0





f4/12]

,i,f'S 't"" ,',
3 i7(',' (lhf )['mgin]tc)l{'m¢i. Uj[jtji€'|m"i'"|z|?fO§'i¢h'y "ut"?(?f¢

) ', "' PJius Sr '£')G:)y gz', on i'lm 'Nt
)"9

,9 i' m'vyv,cj;'zyufi)l U"abu;
".'!'. J,'- ' A' )"}om's: ^m[!av --

!'?t'id:zy'. f't.mu"5j'mz Phmm' 90'i-:u:)..- "i'l9')
\'{ ,lj

/ E }
"G)

, 'jif j ' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00215602
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
e '··-4f%fk-"%r— W dlllllfm +—j'mi—tx.—— Ill 4 Hill v—'—"w=====m

_
Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readjng Usage visitwvvvvsjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse, If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of tmgattonthis season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

j ) "j) " l) .j ii 3)jjA:'l:ij' ,: "), :c:Q))'; ) ) : )
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $180.86by 112712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $205.51 was posted to your accounton
48011409 2 12/30/22 28 3552 3603 51 12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier 1 51.0 X 0.85 $43.35
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' ' " f ' :' -P

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $180.86
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $180.86

Please return thisportion with payment

""°
)") ",)" "" "" UU) "'"I)

,,,,,,,.,,),,'["')!j)) ), Clay Coui_it'j Ui)iitY f'iuihority Bill Date 01/06/23
,,:

:1"'

. Rjj :1 ): 31'7(1 (-,)j} Jeriiiirigsiinad Current Charges $180.86
'".')), U(, lv ,;t.j Mi{j('{le"jitrg,Fjor'cla "t'>(Yi8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

" "(;i'? i,), ii""" Lend A He ping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $180,86

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"""' """ '""""" '" " " w""" '" ' " " ' """ "r=mmmm " =YAr"")""'" m " ' ' " ' '

"'
jW " '"y

" m')
" "'i "'": """"" ' "

"
" t~= " _"'i zv^w " ' ' ' ' " "vm w>—m%%m"~y"-7"" ¶' _) " ' '" ' " " " =y""i)!lu, 0:)3

_ , , # , _j; , jyj!uU:Bx<¶]UU
AYC0105B
2000000721 28/4 0NN h ghjB iN1Ni UMh[qllmMtohhmhilj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01J2JSEJJ2 7 NC05530432 001J00J008E, 0000000 Ul2?21123 D 0





[5/12]

J" 'I"""},,.., ') 174 tlhi |$'n?"E)n!)siZo:'u'l )Qith}h"hu"!:i 1':jo£'idkz'p()(j("i
"' )"

, O ') '")' !g)eii.£:i] visit. us Ob.Z i"hc ik:ez'y cit v,'vvvm::!;zyun)ityAgu,i

')))))) j);,;:"' 1"hu.u"s: "v!{pR(j:'?y
· Uel'ty,&.un- fiyu Phone': 9(}'i-:u?,--59')9

" " t ,i',,. ii ·"

~ ·· ·· -' --

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

—"—4lllk 'lh ilk qh —.+a——h-h If 4· t ·m=7

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visit \N\Mvv.sjrwmd.coml$kip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irngationthis season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

(Qs)"I3-)-.)ut|cj"mI,))2^))7Q:-U))i,))-)))4.l.7l))))U3fU'ujIU*7):))I)))Uf))In
droughtsand encouragespests and disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $104.66by 112712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

' '" " " C, ,I ' "" " '" '" '" 7" AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $85.96was postedto your accounton
68417690 1.5 12/30/22 24 6706 6728 22 12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier1 22.0 X 0,85 $18.70
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0,0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

z 'i qgZ U s . · . c
'

Y Z' Z: T: ' i
Current Charges $104.66
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $104.66
q———· M 'ffl4-'-·—'—'µ-k 4 'lh -^-4 '+ 11 Ik ·4lkt

Please returnthis portionwithpayment U))"u ) "7 )q)qji '"" "

"""...,. ',:1 (:E/E/I),;,z.-,

G"U.j"' ' ""
' s j Glav CouniyUtilityAi,it!"iorRy Bill Date 01/06/23

I)' )"'
' "")

")),
)) 31 78 (.)ic) ,Jeiinings )'"4oad Current Charges $104.66

'".'I,,sjj) :

.
j;'.'?' !'iAcAi)eburcj, F!or!cM 32(,)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

'

'u?'y ))i'i'j'-'"y'"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $104.66

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
""" Yi-" cMgzg, . ))))AS:"""MkY4^ )W ""' u "" "~mJ '"'/ ' )1^ " " """ "m'" It y . "'"'" . ,

" .W kw'cy'"-y : )%.Mg " - · - - > · r?""'e'"

_ _
"

__ ., .

"

,
' Up))3 #&,Ol;jj?:'

'

_._a, g ..

' " '

) . '
,"

,

" ' "

,
OlO.y-j "'" Y};l/jly A

'G;

,
m " _ _ =_AYC0105B

2000000722 28/5 401Hm lllhd¢ f'rNNi vNth 0 dH|U¢td[rh|r¶l'r§

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002120803 5 NC05530000 000001,0ULL, 0000000 01,272023 0 D





[6/12]

:'t'·"'v ")""))
'.,.

.'A"/'(j Oh-l )i:guzist!.:s |lcgMi, Miid<!k|'}uz'!,:, i"lut"i&z :n.i'ms

' '

"

jJi
"" "' Ph',r,i visit Uj cm iin" t"^

)y t§t ¥"y'%'y'Zi',{'|:G:7'ijii(lE")',{)q'i)'

":j J&" ) '"")" i"lours" 'V!ont1a"v--
!':'niby) SS:t n'z- "i U@ Phctmi: "}(!'l--:?7:)>'"5')')9

' u-j)j .:u:"."

—-' —+-'' -

—-
- -"4 t # tr

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00229064
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

' ' k *f' ··' NY- k 4rWr -'·'"· "4- 'fk—·'— 'Ik-4&-----a Ik- ·* p

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage ViSitwvvw.sjrwmd.comlskip·a·week.
70003696 1.5 12/30/22 28 15215 15343 128

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.7 X 1.57 $73.32 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 70.0 X 4.66 $326.20 . . . .

Tier3 11.3 X 6.04 $68.25 a week of imgation this season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge ' $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

(%))-j)ilS/-f),z)I~77"-)))"I))I)I'I):))¢iju'j)I))'"))7))")))Fuyj':s*)))'))yj
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $526.91 by 112712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1927,40was postedto your account

on 12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
\mN\ALc|ayuti|ity.org/wqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ).. '-' ", 7

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $526.91
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $526.91
ii % 41 t 'llldll-— h ·——-—·-^ -~1.—t

Please returnthisportionwithpayment !ny

""u_»_, , _¢ U) --==,±=))=

,,
si

?.)/
.
")t.'""j7j)'",,,,

Clay County!ji'jji'iy iiuj2'\orj!'/ Bill Date 01/06/23

j
)" ,t1")j )) ""I 31 7'(J C")id Jennings ["(oaci Current Charges $526.91

",,Jj, U
J " )""/ M)cici)e3ur{z, Flct'!c)a 320j[} Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

'<t],'j":."" ,'pU:3!j"' '"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $526.91

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway irrigation

Route Group:26
"- "I" m 1" m '%y/ " ' ' j="" oYU>wNv~;=,yw)<w=y """ ' " " """) """'" " " """"j 'w" " "~ " '"&¢7"Wy"j" ~ " "' " " m )k mm)yT&r +j " " ")

" " "

I"""""
., _

^ ). ". "
_,,.,. _

-i))'jjuj_:, {tb'

__,<, , . .. ,__,,. .. . _m- ,. _. __. .
j.j1 i- uoul'" g"

,
..-..i

.. _ .- --
AYC0105B
2000000723 28/6 UMl{l4|l["if||Nhliuhh[ iP dlHMd[fddlujhN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFI. 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 11022¶0E,U ¶ HC0553DOLD 0000052E,¶l 0000000 01,272023 0 0





[7/12]

.',:'."' """"",'i";,. .;if""(f ( )k| ,|cunin!::s j't.(m¢j, Ml€jeji¢g|mh'!7", NoUei iZt)(i8
." t. , A ' " c '· '

,
g fl . ,i"' "" n)j "" " l'kimie "VksSi Uii cm i"hu 'Nc:iy tqi' vi,muvAU"ui"2jgEys€.)V:

I)',, i)) ,)" t' I"Jozu3' Monchiy i'A'ty, 2't'un 'ipm 'l"hunc": '}f)'j :?,72 '"V)')
"i i;i'j' h , ,

\i,
,

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00230632
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

" " ") "" '" ' "' " " m*" " w " "© " ' '¥ ' " 4z'j": "" " " " " " '" Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current during winter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readjng Usage visit \anvw.sjrwmd.comlskip·a·week.
74320712 1.5 12/30/22 28 2916 2924 8

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 8.0 X 2.35 $18.80 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a weekof imgattonthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15
Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

()-:7'-))))3)))"I))-I)YI)))))F)2)))).:)))")M,E::,l7)j)7)))i))IIw))"'j)7"))'))):.)))))
droughts and encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $77.94by 1/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $338,79was postedto your accounton

12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
www.dayutility.orglwqdOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00 ' ), ,' i ) ' '

,

Current Charges $77.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $77.94

Please returnthisportionwith payment )
,,,C)J ..

' '.'1',j,)'"..,
Clay Goiml'y Ui)!)iyF,uii'or)h! Bill Date 01/06/23

'if .""

,
""' "'.

")': ')) 3176 Old Jenninf,jsHorzci
H

Current Charges $77.94""i):
..

")"cI ))J MAJ!ebut!]e i'lor)c)a320S") Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
"','ni

,,, , &""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $77.94
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530013
3965-I Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
""')"±1)" """"" "" " "'" ""^" '"

' ""''""""'"""""""""""")" ±"7))
AYC0105B
2000000724 28/7 BN[lk|l|hu'lj NIM dlMqmI|Ir§!fdUI|IU6hr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230h3i2 u HC0553001,3 00000D?7¶4 0000000 01,272023 D 0





f8/12]

,j' '",""\ ,", "U74 OM )tuminys !IoA, 3Y,'}|¢){)i("i"P¢¥k'!tg)"f!{p!"i[j:g 'j)'[)(yj{
" jij.

'") ""' I";s ,t A ','i 'ut 'G q obi ihc' vj'"jb m '\"Y'i'u¶^/" cIztyutAitva1"l'p,' ,7
' '/ R G· "H 'g '· " ' ' ' ' d t?

i::'
, jg:'i)

:')·'.'1'

}')oeu'5: PT/|(m{!??y
'- j?g'idu', i"lmu--'ipmM-mm": ')()'i-:).72.-";')'!')

"' 1a ,i
'Cy== .

i. 'm
;1

-
P Af i i- -·

Rh - · k-— --+h t ill ===qn=mn== ¥
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

h 'Ik ·-y)·.- '—· ———'lllk—--W k 'K-k—- -tklllr % *—-''—-——~—z=m

'
Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most

. - . m .
" %/^&r<m

. m. - . ¥ - . 4=

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visitvvvvvvsjrvvmd.comlskip·a-week.
72741390 1.5 12/30/22 28 2042 2056 14

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 14.0 X 1.57 $21.98 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00 , . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 6.04 $0.00 a weekof imgation this season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

r-"),.-Q)kj'&')'*8"'")')I-)"))UU))-"")'"7j:)(j))):)-')I-)..':.?:.'-)'jU7')l))"---)i)-,))):))))I'j))j=
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $81.12by 112712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

r "'. ' '" ' "" ' '" ' ' ' " j", J-" " ' ' '" ' " " "" ' " """' ""' AUTHORITY,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $76.41 was posted to your accounton

12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
\Nww.clayuti|ity.org/wqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

- ',2 $ q-
·' , '

Z;·,Z '";
Current Charges $81,12
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $81.12
g- ·h-'-·4lkr· H t ~llllh % ill *

Please return this portionwith payment

",
-.'j j:i ')"" i';

i ·,,, O'iy Gounly 1,jii!iiy Ai u hui'ily Bill Date 01/06/23

'

I)' j)i)j ))':

I )|j 76 Old Jenn!n{]s iloat-i Current Charges $81.12
'"(t,'- ' Juj .i

."'
is' icidhbtmj,t'"1orAla 370AJ Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

"?:')i ,,,,'j'i'"- '"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $81.12

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

)) ".". " " _"-_-" 'OIl))'"""' ')) )' " ."""." ""=" " ""' )- ". ±'"))) '"""

.

_).7_/)'-I))ojIjou) '"") ")."")' I _._
-."U-

AYC0105B
2000000725 28/8 RNdn[|l HdO jtQC Mi hh jjR mlMduph[!n[hrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,38 B NCD553001,5 D00000BJ1,2 0000000 0M272023 D (I





[9/12]

,,,"" '"""i), "t t 7Ci {)|j )t'r3uin(':s ii{?tk€j. rvii{j{!kl}m'!7,.|:'ttg{'i€j¢s ")20tiS3

"' """

J) ""j '",·

.

i'h":«t' "isii m (Hi iht' v-'Ujp al" uumyjAzgyuiA)tyAgs'|,:
'J'. 1(" 7 ":-,;' i )oUi'x: !'F'itm{j?iv- !'4-iihtv, fianz--5pmi"izont:: 9tj'j '·272-'1)')1)')

· .,>' ,7:·,
.,

"

.
, ,

?:<>,.' '
" I"."? i' i, i \' Ik ·

k H —4 Mk .'#-t·f q ·+'u 4

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweekat most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visitv\nvw.sjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.
58535800 1.5 12/30/22 28 12808 12834 26

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 26.0 X 2.35 $61.10 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irrigationthis season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1,15 k P , E

Too much irngationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

)'-M)I2I)=I)IOU)I)))I)Uj)Uj)j))):)))Ih-I))jI)j.t)jv):T7"rgj))irA)%R¥)))))))#,)) droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $120.24by 1/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $136.69was posted to your accounton

12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
\mNw.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqdOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ),' ,""' 't )

Current Charges $120.24
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $120.24
Rf ·'"- '·' ' dllk'llll ~ Mr t 4

Please return this portionwith payment

"
I") )""""""""" ^

f,.';i ';'{
--

')"1)i'j')""
,,, Clay Couniytj!i!i\y Aiifhorh v Bill Date 01/06/23

';i ) 'I) "")) ')'
31 76 ('))tj denriings Hoad Current Charges $120.24

"t)j,,- g ))7 .-'C))"" hlicidieburg, i'!o"lda :jZt"Nt9 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
"'-'C}

.
ai,']'i"-'

?'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $120.24

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
)' '""')'"'" "' """" " '" )))"")J)O^I^"m"'"" ""'""""

i
" 'I" ) "" m"""") )"'" """ " ' ^"±"'J'" "' )" I))i0")6")))"j " "' " ""'"""

" -_AYC0105B
2000000726 28/9 4fm%µM4mNdn%iqd[¶iN'l§rh[rg?hrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD '"

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230b40 I) HC0553001,E, 000001,2024 00011000 01272023 0 0





[10/12]

,,'J'-" 1""':-y;,',., 3 17Ci oh) )tvuzhyjs IQoA, MjchjlE:i]nu?, |i!og"id?.E :i l(klS3

"
,':" ,Jej, '",

""' |µ;ca,s(.:'a'hiit usi cm iiK: vuei>,,iE i'nn
Yv.4-.)«z.],"t7t"i}|t.:)dz[.g?:l(,

'".))j,jfjy! .)-:.) } ious's: Niimcj:'"iy -
!':z'icj}¥.y, &zn'E-'j))ElkPImm-:: j'()·4 ':";u ")')9'}

"L':/ I' ii:'i 'iEi."i?":"'

GnmmrF= Irk j m=np= r

-
-— --±a=e—+' I mm=m=m= "F=37mmmm===m~¢m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00230641
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

_ , ^ , , ,
Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwintermonths,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage ViSitwww.sjrvvmd.comlskip-a-week.
70003711 1.5 12/30/22 28 1896 1899 3

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 3,0 X 2.35 $7.05 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of imgation this season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

(),,,,,)a')-<))#u)·js'U))-/>)j,]--:I!-yIi.:?-':z"Q)),iijl:|) ""^"))":)")"-"")1)))2'))')'¢'")zT7j))>%y,:j)%'k^)),t)
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 Please pay $209.10by 1/2712023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 3,0 X 4.69 $14.07 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $209,10was postedto your accounton

12/19/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our officeand onlineat:
www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

¢ :", '} i. ': '% ' · ·.

2.' ;: '3?. i iCurrent Charges $209.10
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $209.10

T

--
-m + t K -Mr t

——,-m! -..'~ 'Mr-—?

Pleasereturn thisportionwith payment

,,

,,"(:j.)j"|'.. ('!'1))"':·..,,
Oay G"iun'ty iji'ihtyAii't!-}{jni\/ Bill Date 01/06/23

, ,i' 'S, :"

i
'»

'
t; j|

. -:""µ)
:'1 ): 31 7 , Old Jennings iZoacj Current Charges $209.10

"I?',. ii))), ,:j' Micjdjerjui'cg, F')oricia 3:.")r)!j CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

'":'tj' ),.,j,'jj'j" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

Total Amount Due $209.10

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing ParkwayResidents Club

Route Group:26
O '" "I" "' '" _ m ' "W ' " " W" ' ' - " K ' - - —' -

"""
'

i " ' "y" '%' ^y"' " E "" 1~ " ' '"-.~'_'

'
_ "'2~"1 ' " ' ""^W ' ' ~ m" " " _ "y H '

~ , _. . , _._ ., ,, , .
UJJU]JO)p / _ _ _ , . .. .. .. .,,, .)

' -

_
)14CjjNU),.'"-U

_,- ) )AYC0105B
2000000727 28/10 f¢h¶lm[hjuBUlmUhRll^tqmjNBllrhlmhlKH

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

.
MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 IJ0230b'l1, ¶ WC05530017 0000020¶10 0000000 01272023 0 0





[11/12]

,,"J:"' )'"",'ijj'..., .) i76 OM ,)engb|n!I:s ).1cmj, 7v!iA¢jkhc{t'{:, PhAA:z i :".[)(ii¢,

"' '""" I))
""""' ],')<U9.sit 'v!,sit. us e)u tfic..: t"v€.7|"gm" fn,u¥ivAaytiti}i€y.UU)

'j:j.
. i) ,,) "" " ;'"hn.ai't:: iVionc'i:zv -

!'i'ic.hzv, :'q;?n'k-"j|"yEg'i l'hcms-z9tt'l 4L:7),.-599')
' <Zj/

, } j
\'

,,

','1'J""'" '

r==y= -mmm=p= El t * r—' P

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00230642
1STRICT7ervice

Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
(M,ter "

Meter " Read Days Previous Current
"

Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" visit wv\nv.sjrvvmd.com/skip·a-vveek.
69850354 1.5 12/30/22 28 803 808 5

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.35 $11.75 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of imgation this season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

U3-u-))?7-3..x|-)ux-twN-%1)z"-:':--U'"
k

'

,

" -m)--))j>j- I):- _j7)))U)J
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

.:A%AI:UUj'l'¶,a"""u">'̂ ": i""";"' -Y-" W P N- ""%jij[4i?tJr":""y
"' ," -- "))-Wy%S®0kµ^»&k«t>:y. 'y=,?"g--z"-em%p -"'

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 Please pay $223.18by 1/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.69 $23.45 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

- .
? :^ :; 3 W

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $237.26was postedto your accounton

12/19/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
www.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $223.18
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $223.18
4 µ'f

- m—~ AAmFm

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment "--"."_"".. 'A ')T')Fi',}..'.

""' """" HI)"j '", C!n'j Coui"lyijiiii'ly r1iuthoriiy Bill Date 01/06/23

',' i!

j, ')
'"), " 3,')70 Ole! ,Jcmn)js IZoad Current Charges $223.18

1'")1 Jt)l ,:',)'1' ii¢idd!ebu"q, p!'- t'lcja 3?()68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27 23
'"- '?'}· ),.,jn'j'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $223,18

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

'
" " 7~ "" " Oms '" '"" "' ""' ' "" " "

"
"

I i "0*") bn) "m" " )mmymuvwKi)wj"' Vg "7 ' " ' m m / "' "— "

,
"'""" "" " " '" """"1' ' "' ' " " " "

JaAI||
,W

,,jj',,
_ = =

"

-,Jju Ny
AYC0105B
2000000728 28/11 bmµ dn4|!TNOMj||MM|NdHMr'thlj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00230g42 0 nc05530dl¶ ooooau:na 0000000 01,272023 0 0





[12/12]

,:*,'{ " '"¢/%"' } 1'7Ci CM 'jcuuinus 4'nul M i{|ijA'|?m'!),Kiorich ') 21jtN
*,,r

'"i )a
&

'"t' ,,"" g!t",0'«'z,'kit nti on the' VW'ly .u v:vvvjA'):u·"nii|lty.'m"y'
"
"1, jj I) ,,'J Hours: iVhmd:zy -"

|":i-i(!;']%,', :')??§12--5|"mi 1')"mnc': ')(}'i--.:g";"?,-..5")'}')

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00235500
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

g' ' " "" " ' " " " ' ^" -*" ") ' "' " "' )
' ' " " " '

'
Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweekat most

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' visit wvvvv.sjrwmd.comlskip·a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 a week of trngationthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 . . a .Too much irngationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

(U))jj'O)))I))|),I,r))))-U7:O)U))))U)SI)))-))L.Q=I:))3))
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $30.07by 1/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

J)A-3 AUTHORITY.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $31,77was postedto your accounton
58743726 .75 12/30/22 28 1858 1863 5 12/19/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.85 $4.25
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30.07
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $30.07
—%t'-·-— 'f '1lll'——·""—-'flf ill 4

—
'r

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment

""- ) )JJ )1

"
-a)

.. ". ·'i l'jz" ·'

;'"(";"·'2' """i"'".,, CI'ZV Couniv! 1!i)ity E)uilnol')1",f Bill Date 01/06/23
))' I'

') 7j I) ): LI176 Oici Joiinings. i'Zoud Current Charges $30.07
'")\,. No)J,J" Miucije|:)u!'[j, Florida 32008 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27 23
' 'Ay " ,,,)'1j' " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $30.07

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

) )
' ' " ' "F ' "'" '" "" y '"I"y" ' " ^ "

,'
"wf= " " " '+ "" " g'" " ,/ '~'y " " 'I )

" "

)
' "I)'"

' iI ^""1" -"

"
"— "' '"" '"" '" 'I" Li")" ' /

) ,
",' # @,u*::Uyu) _ __I

,Qh" 'Ytj) i,Cjij_¢'O g)"

— - . .. .
X

. -..---- '

._ _©== -

AYC0105B
2000000729 28/12 BlgHlt|b i B0[t |N|NlhMh|gdml¶r!U[MlUluh!d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT W MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 7 HC05531¶50 0000003007 00110CHJ0 CLM272023 0 0

.





, ,, '"' )i'jj, ^) !711 CJ)c( j("fzkkiu!":'; }({"?:A. Mj¢m|ci'}'m'g,t":j¢}n{)d'h"jj)(j1G .'"

" )""
, U) ':"

""' )"h:asc: visit us ¢)u8 Ejb::: vvt.:h :u v^'^¥A;zy'ut"iiity'?m'|,!,

'- ', q\j' 'I ..':'-,j' i"hmi's: !v|{u'}dt?v -
|':§"h!tu', 22"uu-"j:u'n lglpe"ygc': "7()'j--'y,::·",f, "U)°)

"·0i t }
'Uy\i:' ""' "

0'n-4 'I t ~ h - -· ---t—·K - ·· - ·1

Customer Name: SOUTHVILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read

""Days
Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visit vvww.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irrigationthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

r"")))))>j:)t')I)))))7:I"-IU)))))))'))-)'.j.)t!!),))2-.()))))jrj)?)))));.)-II))i7)))j
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $40.27by 1/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Nake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
)" " ' " ' " ' '" '" ' " '"t7 " " )- ' ' '" " " ""

- AUTHORITY.
.- , ..

Ks-. i =<" , . W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $42,82was postedto your accounton
67643620 .75 12/30/22 28 1070 1087 17 12/19/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 17,0 X 0.85 $14.45
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

, , . ,, ,, , ,
,

·

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' :)" ' $? ,, ·"" "'
Current Charges $40.27
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $40.27

Pleasereturn this portionwithpayment

"" ",

-j"":'¢ '.:('{'":I'
, Clay GuuitiyUtilliyAui!iort|\! Bill Date 01/06/23

,,j' ,""

,
C ...%

'",' ';;,

31 75 Old Jennmas Rc)a(i Current Charges $40.27
', :, ' .P

I jjjj' jJ' !\,'i:cici)d')urq,t"britja 3>'(1'38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
't7'j,'), j'kj'j"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $40.27

SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665
Route #:MC05532254

1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

— :
"> "' "U )lm=="" " " F'"" = "" "V " syµ" D i))) " "" " "V)"" )) —

-,
' ' " " ' # "" """ Am

C)-
I P

~JJ»S' URO,.7"
_

"

) I
"" " UJN >'JV9tiYg!" "' C:

AYC0105B 28556 1 MB 0.515
7000028833 00. 0074.0315 28556/1 ¶4uHq|d"q|m4NdHmq'lli{mrMrBUhjd
hlhufmmddhhd|4%u444µlh{'bµ|¶dl[µl

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING ·\¶d%" 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

" ,
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005B¶LE,5 S HC11553225'4 00Dlj004027 CKJ0011D0 01,272023 0 0





,..j-i,;"."'. '""".','.'-,.. ') t7ti Oli! .jcmiinj,qs j?:ot'A, M)dd|¢.:·j>E'n:!,:, |!!Uri<li't :3:1(3('i!l

)
'"..,

', P)e,g.M:vIsA z$g €yi? ii"z<: vA> m' iv4z^'Y'.i'|ayf.f§i||ty.€-pk'g
"',,.")'

jj ) ) .,:" } lout's.' Ivhiyg{j:fv .·
i'jy-i{!2?'y) t't:im- fipu'i j'hoEu^: lj0'|-:?.:7?.--5'}99

" ,?'.'-. %N" ".' " 7 "
" 'f';1'/ V "",) ,, ·'S'\"]"

{=~m==m~m~ ==mr===== ··' ==m=m====r== 4 ' ·, p

-—--—'——'
i

CustomerName: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
G__==·µ—-·'k —-—'k %'-#h—% m- -—

-
— 4 h *llff mmm=m==m

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage VISit www.sjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigation accountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irngationthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

())£>I)'I7j,F3)?)ra))'I)','))'")7))))'iI)"jti)Yµz),Fj-T-)=-)))-=j)7)))<GQj)-")QI7)II-)
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $40.27by 1/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

") - AUTHORITY,
Z

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $182,90was posted to your accounton
70067265 .75 12/30/22 28 2751 2768 17 12/19/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25,82
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 X 0.85 $14.45
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 - . , ,, ,, , ,Deposit InterestRefund $0.00 --::"

? .
:)

) ,,'.' .),'

Current Charges $40.27
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $40.27

fmm=qlr= ...——-- Ik t' t th 'm 'r·tt'——4

Please return this portion wAthpayment -—

''"'"""'"j'j"):"' ,)""""1').
"".,,,, Clay County tji'liitymu horii,y Bill Date 01/06/23

)'
|i'

'): )
"" ')! 3'!7(1 t)ki ,Jeniilngs i'ioaj Current Charges $40,27

'""),J))O ,)J !\, ,icid)cburg,Florlcia320,jEi CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
'·/'y ,U',"ji·-' " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $40.27

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

)" """" ' "'"" ")IJ"O""")"""IOU _'
-.-

))_)')_""U'"""^^"
""_)..));) )." '""^^))))

AYC0105B 28555 1 MB 0.515
7000028832 00,0074.031428555/1 01h¶ln[ h|Ndf||U[4Rhldljll|dH 1Hul[rolrhvmhr[
HIhd4'4[BHUh"d[ldnhd[qm'd!q(lNh[ld[UN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP I,* 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"u ClO GMS-SF,LLC b · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ' "

CCUA-1170-4 DIJ2337SIJ 't llC05530373 000000'102? 0000000 01,272023 0 0





, G-j i "-',' 3 17ti tiiA )E"rzikiu!ZbRckzA% M j€h)|(jhEu'fg,j'?jun(!?i ').)i!kjfl
·" ·J' :JJj """"" iMs'c': v.is'ii. ur du ti¥,: vaeh zze i"¢'i'^i/AaVuEi)ity.(gz"f'¢

'"I):-. iZ ) J.i" i"jours: iVhmcjay - i4'ici:'zy, t$&3yz-'-'j!'yni|'jz¢mc: !)()'1-.:'g.'7j!.--'ji'}'.}')
·':/)'u.. " j:)iji:}:)::'

'lfk tr 4 if % uµ·—--4-——-- 4 tfff· · --· —-—~µ

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00222067
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

Your lawn needs wateronly everyotherweek at most '

"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous " Current
""

Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage visitvvvvvvsjrwmd.comlskip·a-week.
71814243 1.5 12/30/22 28 12739 12831 92

Base Charges(Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $56.90 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigation accountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 92,0 X 2.35 $216.20 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a week of irngattonthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 . . .Too much irngationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

C)"i)))I)"U-gai-)j:jU)))U)))j))):I:'I'))))))))))))_)Qz't)))
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges(Prepaid) $128.84 Please pay $835.66by 112712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 92.0 X 4.69 $431.48 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1117.26was posted to your account

on 12/19/2022,
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4 Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
wwvv.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0,00

-
:

' ' -' ', o .,,-, ,DepositInterestRefund $0.00 .
c' ': t: .' "

,-
-

Current Charges $835.66
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $835.66
'I tlllll—— "-·— 4ql~·~&--m—IF- Qi— —·%1 4 t'r- -' ·' -"t-h

Please return this portion with payment ""'^",""'""""i
'"J ftj'

,

'J.!:'hi),, Chy Coutity ijtllity ,'i,jj;hc.Miy Bill Date 01/06/23
'i ')'

"'7 ), ') 31,7UOld jennings i- cu3cj
'

Current Charges $835;66
"°:'Jj, tjf 'I)"' Mci{,]|e|:)ur{], i'ioricla :3-2(JUj CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27 23

'" i)"']' s,{,]":!,'§"'-
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $835.66

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

')"
"" "' """ "'""" ""'"" " '"" " J,)))IUI)U ")"-," )") " "',)'""_",.""^.7"'." ")." S.)."

..
7_ ' "")'±_ )))|U)j)))1O"_))"""" " "'"" '""""""" """""

AYC0105B 28554 1 MB 0.515
7000028831 00.0074.031328554/1 0Mµqhu|d N On H¢l| ¢j0 d|¶[M'|llddluljhld
hdN'Mmhq[4h|[hdnmHuHr'[r[µ§uhhi[u

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

" DISTRICT . ,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

' 5385 N. NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ""

CCUA-1170-4 00i2220h7 3 WC05530012 00000035LE, 0000000 111272023 0 0





, ,
,:u "'i'"",'))-.., '} i 7(u Oiti )€mun!jsJ?t3:?(} Mi¢j{il¢"|-yuf"!j ¢-ihjf'i&g "i 7(){jj¢

,, ., JI "'":,""' Pirzr-'c" 'Ah i?'4 (?u jj§f" v.'('jg taL %Nv^vALU'mifj{y*'n'j.':

'(')j . j1=) ,, I) )"hitu"s: !i'iom!t'±y ·
J'h'h.):.u,', }'{a?u--"i!y2n 1.'izcmc: |)(}·'j '-:?.n··y)":)g

" 1u}.,i-'It,','il{iy:"

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00502768

ServiceAddress: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
C 4 "I W '" 'µ'-~—'— —k' ——

W —. ·_—_-—-——---·
a

Your lawn needs wateronly everyotherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage visit www.sjrvvmd.comlskip-a-week.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigation accountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of imgation this season, it couldsave nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00
Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

C- """J"IjF")))"-Jt))-1'i))-I)'"m)))-)))))i!j')j|'"j))),(A)i)-2))-)-).)))7))-j.:-)'3"m),)-":UIj)
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $19.74by 112712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $20,59was postedto your accounton
82790894 .625 12/30/22 28 790 793 3 12/19/2022.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $17.19

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 3.0 X 0.85 $2,55
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2,51 $0.00

;1 ,r ,' ,

:y" "9kj
( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00 :,", '" i) u "-z-, .CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 " "

' -'
"

' '
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

Current Charges
'

$19.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $19.74

If P

Please return this portionwith payment C"' """")Uj"""""I7'-j

""',"" i
4,

:'";"jj 'i:'ji-)'i':;jj""'.,,,
Clay Ccmnhj j 1'!iiity Aulhot'Py Bill Date 01/06/23

,'1 )' mj '")" '1 317() Ok) Je!ln(nf]s 1"Ioaci Current Charges $19.74

I)-- JIJ) .(i
""'

Mi4ci)ebui'g,71oMia 320GLJ CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
::, .,U/n"-'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalan,ce $0.00

Total AmountDue $19.74

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer#:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" """ """"" '" "IQ)))
'" )))) ".)))) ±_ '

I )'"U'""_c)"" Uj)c)/1)jju'" - )"")" """).)
AYC0105B 28553 1 MB 0.515
7000028830 00.0074.031228553/1 401[[Hi! d q¶[¢ [4'Nii[e iN h qmlMlldri[hrl
Hi n[6 u|lVh[krU[NµUhl|l|lr|l[rd4M Nme CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECDD ·· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"W ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "

CCUA-1170-4 005027LB Ej HC05531,542 D00(100l¶74 0000000 111272023 0 0





1'1/L,l

,..,,,,S "t)'"'.'
,.,..

,3 !76 cjhi ,)ijugz)n]}'i !¢.o:A, \,"| Ai{)t{g}uEj), !':!(yk'|(.):? :i m6s
,'

",)" jjj,
'

'""""" ]'1casc: z,'j$jj lug cm
i:kt ivc'h :u vQ¥vvAmy0?'t"i|ity.m'|(

',U"i;,,. at" '" "A' )!q.puk's: Mcu'Ecl:.n' .-
):§"i{]?m t'l:'umfijnn i'j'bcn"m: 1)(j"i -Z?Z·' 'jj}f)'1

'U,'Uj·)1 ,\K"." "

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

-. 'd ,—"'" €" "' 3 ^/gw)¥v" -W '" " '" " ' ' ' "== %V' '

_
Your lawn needs wateronly everyotherweek at most

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' visit vvwvv.sjrwmd.comlskip·a-week.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a week of imgaUonthis season, it couldsave nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 P . . 7

Too much imgationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

_Ay))j)I))7)":II1))))')))))j|j'O)j)i))))))))))I,U*)?))')jtgjj))))*))))-i):)-)
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $25.82by 112712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $25.82was posted to your accounton
67643619 .75 12/30/22 28 148 148 0 12/19/2022,
Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 ,'," g ) )) " ^'""

DepositInterest Refund $0.00
" " "

Current Charges $25.82

PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $25.82

Please return this portionwith payment I ))i )

· '"µj (:U[/'z/)".:-
, ,,,,"N" '

,

' ' u, i,,, Cla'j (:ourli"y Uii\)ty l\uihori!y Bill Date 01/06/23
)1' )'

G m"") )'1
')' 317(1 jicj ,hmnings Eoaci Current Charges $25.82

'"CJj, sj))y J:"' Midc!ieM.ii'g, Fiorhia 3206(1 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
'"' .i'/'y ,,,'!'i!'i" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $25.82

SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637

Route #:MC05532929
953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

"""- """"
"q" ""4. )"1)^"" '""")""' ) ^_" )

AYC0105B 28552 1 MB 0.515
7000028828 00.0074.031128552/1 4vllµ[fh Dh[t||orllMiM j|a dltlIQ|BEHMrq[hrt
qd4Mq4dh[NhluhH¶mdh¶[N'Ui'hh'l|qh[|

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING :mg 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

Ea 5385 N NOB HILL RD ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005B¶L,37 5 HClj5532¶2¶ 0000(102582 0DODOIJ0 01,2721123 a 0





[2/2]

,,.j',!'y I'"".),... .') i 'j'{j { )j{:| Jcu!'Eju!:s 1Mu:f, iijj |&)h,':|}en'[-l:, !!h)ri4.)2'¢3 :L{j('ptj

· ';" I, °'",'i P|("^l' i')':it' m: 092 §)'9'
,^

I', n
"\Y'.q"{%",£'|tz¶-'Eyi'ijii",',¢yf'{"

? ', n%^"" ', ? .' d z"g

'",":1',,, I ,,')
,

,': --,:' )'hmz's: Mcmi:lay "
]?i'i(j2zy; f't,uu- 'j(9e"?z J,'bt.mc:g()'i4"{7":},.'-'jg|j9

"' 'j'.;j'·j
,,7"\

',i':z2'::

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00589635

ServiceAddress: 988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

Your lawn needs wateronly everyotherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading Usage visitvvww.sjrwmd.comlskip-a·week.

BaseCharges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a week of tmgationthis season, it couldsave nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

()))jjjjjdjA))u)µ»r)mUL=)jjuq)j))II)j)7)1)}jQ..M)j-,- .~-,yj-^jj))j"l)j).
droughtsand encouragespests and disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $48.92by 1127/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

''
AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $42.97was posted to your accounton
87777243 1 12/30/22 28 629 636 7 12/19/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.97

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 7.0 X 0.85 $5.95
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2,51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $48,92

PreviousBalance $0.00 §' 3j -j ,"- , -

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $48.92

Please return this portionwith payment ""QU

'
-: '""""

}

,, i ,y'
.

'-:(}{!)'?')
'",, (?t"j'/ County Uiihly l'iuihorit'j Bill Date 01/06/23

,)' ,'1"

.

·Q)3 )'1 ) 31 7(1 Olci ,]e[|n|n!js Road
3

'

Current Charges $48.92

"ij) )l j):"" J.iick.!leburg, Fht'ic:la 3201"t Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
' -' ij'

.
Jj'\"' "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $48.92

SOUTHVILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635
Route #:MC05560746

988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

"' ' """"""'" """^" ' ") " "" " ""')U)IJIIII """ ""- " """"" "" "

" ,
±" S") A

" I,"'"" _IAU"))Jj))y.:

AYC0105B 28552 1 MB 0.515
7000028829 00.0074.031128552/2 4l|lµ ¶|Hd¢ iErNNlhl¶l|hqUHuMv|wh¶mhr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
southvillagecdd dbaeagle landing µ^ 3176 old JENNINGSroad
5385 N NOB HILL RD " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0058%35 0 NCOSSE,074E, 00000046¶2 0000000 01,272023 D 0





[1/3:
.,.[,,j.-'{.' """",').,.. ,3 j 7(1 (. )fc) ,,)¢:'?'u-siEjtj':)?Am{,i,4'1i(|('j|tji'yi7k"!j,}:jtptu)jz.3 :?[}{Rl

.:' "' J) "":;, " p|,".uy- visit. us cpu the. YtC. )y A. UE'NvvAay{n:)])iy.{y¢'!,-¢

'":") lj'jj :'"::":j' J"kmrs: Aout'h'y - l"ndt'{y, !¢mu-'-5j"u'n i'itonu: 90'1 --7',:':I-..'i')')')
' "" i ,' i '":= ,,,1

."" ' '

* -¥4 k· hflkr- # =====m=== =============-'
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00556739

ServiceAddress: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
e— -——¶—·—"1lm 4 'f ' · · ·· t 'f

—·'-Your lawn needs wateronly everyotherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usajje visitvvwvv.sjrwmd,comlskip·a-week,

BaseCharges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse, If everyone skipped
ProrationFactor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of mgatton this season, it couldsave nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

Cj:i'£yu)3)"')r4)")')*-'j"t)y) =rC»IyGI2A"tji))'*U'"-))js-)c)Q))I))Ij"I"4^))I)"1jg)))
droughtsand encouragespests and disease,

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $35.17by 1/2712023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

#- . .
" AUTHORITY.

@

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $41,97was posted to your accounton
69806737 .75 12/30/22 28 841 852 11 12/19/2022,
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $25.82

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 11.0 X 0.85 $9.35
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

iDepositInterest Refund $0.00
a

, . Z- Z, u , -
'

&· " ;. .T,. .?
{

CurrentCharges $35.17

PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $35.17

Please return this portionwith payment

'"'"""",,,.c),,"' ',"tg,'t,,; Clizy County b'mty liu'u'(}r|N Bill Date 01/06/23
':" ,j;" m)) "!

'))
31 7(1 Old Jenttings i)oacj Current Charges $35.17

":r')
.. i) )" .)J " M|c]c)!el-)ljrC),f'1or!c)a :)20G?> Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

"' u!i'} "". N'j";" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $35.17

SOUTHVILLAGE COD Customer#:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

~ a)j """" "",7""^"

""^" I/"j"ojj'")" "" " "

"
^

""" ""
'

)-' )" /'"")" "^"

)_jj?ij)U)j))"cIo""" '" "" '" ' ""'"""" '"' " ")
AYC0105B 28551 1 MB 0.515
7000028825 00. 0074 .0310 28551/1 4{lHmM"4([4'NMNh[qm|j§rjlrh¢r'hhEd
MmHI|Mmru|HNN%r[[|4'|'hrq'htHi clay countyutilityauthority

SOUTHVILLAGECDD · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
'"mE 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 &
CCUA-1170-4 11055E,73¶ B KS05553k57 0000003517 000CKJ00 Ul2721123 0 (I





{2/3:

,",
r: '"s' ')"":') ,--..,

.'i ij6 Oh.) ,)c'u¢"¢iEz!y1Zozu,.j, M;€h)!eiyu§'l{: i'?![bt"j<|tz),z(ha:1

,' ,Qi ' "., )'µj¢utquvl'd't Uii im ffk(' 'Y','j'j"3tit Umvv,',c!ayiuiiit'y.orj',
"I):,'. jlO ,)') j'"i{}uq"p;:1V!cmci:zy

-
')"z"id:u'", t¢a§n--j)iyn'g l'hone: 9()/e-.:!:;':),.--!'p!)'}')

"' 'S /7'j' 4i , :J( ? '

f .·-· -- ·· · '·41 --4 I '·'m· · · ' · 'm 11 ·4· ~ I

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00589114

ServiceAddress: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage visitvn\nv.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week.
88835384 1 12/30/22 28 54 55 1

BaseCharges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $28.48 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 1.0 X 2.35 $2.35 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of imgattonttifS season, it couldsave nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

)j-.7j-I)<))))'_Uj7)})U.)'))")^)±))±)9)<)i'|"j)&')'"!)')j))")))-))A:'mI')')'))))U':'))-7j:I))
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease.

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $64.43 Please pay $102.19by 1127/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 1.0 X 4.69 $4.69 Nake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

("." " " "" " ' ""
.

" " : .C='":
. . m _ I AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $109.23was posted to your accounton

12/19/2022.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
vvww.cIayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 "'" ""¶

' ?

DepositInterest Refund $0.00
.:,, " : y¢' Ez. ,.., ,

a, -. i I %' '. . , - -

CurrentCharges $102.19 ' '"" :

PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $102.19

Please returnthis portionwith payment

""-"""'",.
:-, 'c{ '""t,\,)'.Z"'":.,

(j)ay Goui'ity tj&ty i'iu'g}c)l'i!y Bill Date 01/06/23.'.' '" ·'"·" " ' I'
')' )""

' I')
'") "),

3"! 76 Oici ,janr]jncjs i'loa) Current Charges $102.19
:

')J )- )
i I)' n)dc)!eburg, nc)r|c|a320 ?t:) CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27 23

""E.7j")"j'j'i'"-'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $102.19

SOUTHVILLAGE COD Customer#:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932TynesBlvd

Route Group:26
-=-""

"'
"" ~" """""") ' >'-*")) "" " """ "' "" "'"

''"
' ~-W 'y"' ""I "")'")J|< " ' " " 'm'~ "

"
' "'""' "~m 2Vl" ^1) " 'Y""""" "

'
jm &m""'" " "

"
G,U)j)j:i -'Jlj .. -._.- ..-.---._ . -.mm

').. ). I .
)uN)!N7O)UUjU))_

AYC0105B 28551 1 MB 0.515
7000028826 00.0074.031028551/2 euo|iµi| U|ul$l|44[|[10lhh| j|u gml¢[B[H'ldln[hrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD V, 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING % MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶1,14 E, HC(155E,07U2 000006021,¶ 0000000 01,272023 0 D





[3/3]

,',I,"-'i' ,J' 'i)',' ,} "! 7(p ijhl Ji,:gEniut).s ii.o:A, j£'|€)k.3i}qn'R, |:i!tbk'iE)F.k,52(1(18

'""
A-m """"' :gii'!H{" Yi'fit' us cm s"liic' vw"('}'y ,u. In i'\!f'.£j'e'?'tz€"iji{"}'.€gE'E':

"" );')U,[)).j .}'!om"s: !qA(m£!:'gy
-·

f28'i(!2sy, Aam· "1j"m'z }'|z(gy'tc: '}(|4-·:-!')"::t'-j'i'}!:)'-)

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer #: 00589118

ServiceAddress: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' visit vvww.sjrwmd,com/skip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irngationthis season, it couldsave nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

' AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

())I))))J,J))J)U)cmAI)))U)))fl:QQ)U':I)'7))III)):-'.))):,I))')-)))
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $280.85by 1127/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

.
O" "' " ' " "'" "" AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $591,53was posted to your accounton
72979832 2 12/30/22 28 4409 4550 141 12/19/2022,
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112.0 X 0,85 $95.20
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 29.0 X 1.66 $48.14

Tier3 0,0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

, '", >
Current Charges $280.85 ' Ik' i, .,., ,,Previous Balance $0.00 " " "' u " ""y ,
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 '

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $280.85

q-·—'lllk--———— -'Ik '-b- '—·~ 'In %m—%k * ~ * t 'AN

Please return thisportionwith payment

-'-""""".':',:"r:':
, ua,":!,;"A"

r ! i ji ',,-." j."' Ik"' ".<,, '.,,, 3lat, Couniy t.jii!it,y -Iu[north/ Bill Date 01/06/23
I))'

iI) ') ,)) 3 17f) Oici Jennings ":(_}ad Current Charges $280.85

'"°'} ': " v:) "if) Ml(i(!iEgi:)-uuj P'lontia32UtjP, CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
"tu] ),1

,
S"¢"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appl cable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $280.85

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589118

Route #:MC05560744
932Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"' "" d " ' """"" cm |==%qwm/ ""v " w "" ' '"am 'r " "47" " " ~ "' m'"' La=v

I)
'

j "" 1~ j, )1 w Umm " " "=m@v " '" ^ '" <m' '""'"")"
_

1/ " "") "" )"

I
jUjuj)))jj":-

..
.

Aym
. -.. & . .· ) G rm- A - > uI7A))fUL)A)jw)jA

- M m)- - ml -
AYC0105B 28551 1 MB 0.515
7000028827 00.0074.031028551/3 Utlmm|h UdB Tl9hlHhN MmB[frlHHhur8thld

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD K·W 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Dlj58¶1,1,0 S NC05SE,11?44 00D0020085 DIJ000QD 1)1,2?2023 0 0





South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,532.25
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 725.17
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 67.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 46.54
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 680.10
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 41.77
9117339 749 TBCameraStation $ 41.17
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 36.13

$ 3,170.13
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 2,324.42
001.320.57200.46600 $ 845.71

$ 3,170.13



YYNN
CL

"
ClayElectric Coopetative,|jj: :=,'==',""""°"

A TouchstnncEnergjCaq)erarlveK!"
Statement Date: 12/13/2022

""' " "'"' Current Bill DueDate: 01/03/2023@ # ,
,,.S g" Total "'1"E,.,

Previous Balance $1,765.00
- 7Members are being billed less for power in £" Amount Due "'7\ No Payment Received $0.00

Decemberthanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in a: '":j Late Charge $88.25
the PowerCost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in .3" '"'a

savings. This means members using the ",'

3 297,25 ':. ' ' "' ' ' "" '

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will EB $
p ,:?: Current ChargesDue 01/03/23 $1,444.00

pay $149.90. The previous cost was$159.90. 0k

The cooperative is able to lower the cost of Ej',

power due to the decreasingprice of natural ':'m Due Date: S ·
, ' · , -,,,

gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a i¢j 01/03/2023 4'" ' "" " " ' ' " '" " ' '
sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it '"M "" ° ' "' ""
provides. "vz',

" Readin"gDaCs ' ' ' Readings" -' ' ' - : Nlulhpher" .
ki/Vh Ugage

"i
RateScheduleDescriptmn '- Metel)No:",

· ,'s'"Frqm " ' " 'To "'
'.

'-PFevious.
.
.' " Pr.esCnt' " ·i.,- '-. -.,

i
' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152191560 11/10/22 12/12/22 4974 14447 1, 9,473

$

,kWh MonthlyUse ' 1 MonthlyHigh MonthlyLowe' Temp i _ " , a-
@ "" 8% I

t

Access cnarge S2/.uu '
'"°° , — ' - 90 Energy Charge 9,473 kWh @ 0.0813

$770.15[
" ' '"'m ."°" , '

'
,

'

--- Power cost Adjustment 9,473 kWh @ 0.0500 $473.65' ;

_
.

_
, ,

_
'· '"-"ca

. - -,,a, 75
'0'00 - — — ; , . . " ,

""'.'g"-- ' -:' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $32.56
9000 f! 2_ ',-

'
'

' W , _r I '" ·.%i
. -

t '
:"..i P,.! j'·'jj ::a '° .

Florida State Sales Tax $90.58
::: ":

, ,
,

' ' ' " " :" '
1 L','" j"l ,"¥, ,,

i Clay County Sales Tax $19 55 ]
' ,_ _ ._, ,

. _' , 1'lj"-"i; 'L " Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $29.64 ;
::::

)1

' ' i i :-: '_ '_' '::' i ' ' j-i' " i"' r' '":_')j" '°
1

Operation Round Up $0 87f

, ,

1
I 1_ L,' , ·

: :_: , , \-,:'i i"j 1'a -= 15 1,Total CurrentChargesfor this Location
$1,444.0dj

"" I I . ·; '
,

'
, ,

, '
' -',·: ,'-, ,1 ,·' }r'*3?

C) k ' I f

,
I I I I I I I K I I Q

Dec Jan Fab Mar Apr May Jua JUl Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec

2021 '.' . · 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

l)"::y|i|,) "()'v'°fjjj "(,|ij'!(),) '"_('

"°' )
' '"-'-'""":"¶{'4"

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% ofthodelinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V SEND
%\

""' Cfq" Ek!l'l'|'!'(;C(jU|)eldtive,lite, -!y:::\:::"' ,,,::':::
A TouchsroncEn¢rW'Coopcrattvc

i'6:r Current Charges Due 01/03/23 $1,444.00 "

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $3,297.25 "

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbe In U.S. funds and drawn on a US. bank.

ONLINE:Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

%5 " FeS=
CLJELECTJC

COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

5602 1 MB 0 .515 5 5602 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-22 |I|l'llhlMIM¶|Illrq|h'd||||4Tll'|'||I||||||I|l|Ih "
5385 N NOB HILL RD i&
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Il'||6II||||l'|'|l||'I|l|¶|l|'||il'||I|||Ill|'ll'I|'lI'IgvIl|Ill,

05075'18¶ IJCl032¶7i25h



"" CONTACT US

"
ClayEIectn'c Cc

.
a

' "°""°°"'""""· "" ' .' '- Web: ClayElectric.com
4

"
'-q'.' M@i|ing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative N', ' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROlStAGES:
download OUR APP,

Stepsto follow:
'7e^='g&f2= - g

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ·ss;f = "'.
the problemis not withinyour electricalsystem. eS$@*=;y'

> If the Qutage is riotwithinyoursystem, report
it by calling 888-434-9844 ,.7'";,"' :1)' ,'

.,.
·

> Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpower lines.

,
-'k",'?

·"9 . , ,—- I i ' e : f'i ' t; i F ' I ' " ';
1

t - L

'Ji' ,'."

,t .

, .

· I' g".'
:

- ' -! '·" -' ' '
- i.,, -"'

i ' " % t)j" : 1

kl.EFf'!c'r
I

,
]

,1 i i /
K ::· .'", '"?' j'j,s'j¢'

' ' ' 1

a "' ,"-'Aj
i

AKjl f'(t-'1 "' ,,I,M'i ..,
¶'i' i You're in chargeof yaut .,- ljl;s[ f'j,¢"1 -I .J;\l'\ !'.'

s'- thermostat—and youf ",
'

' " " ·"" electiic hillj SeUiitg)yt |l';:[l'!t"| i"j .}:Lrj 1(/
. .

jh"mG':itug':'¥'d¢
'=' '"Z"" ' ' wm'gn#;ii:Zt,%' "

f"U': i ·^, :
S q4#'y'- "

ii.@jf

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expensesi.All utihties have some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improvmg the qualityof life of our members and theircwnmunities.

Auto Pay By Ph,,,
oCtj

0,line Pay Statiorts Mal
'"' ' Free recurring " Free with Free with $1,50service Mailcheckdi

payinents from checkingl checking/savings fee"" cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account, or credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card, Visit CIayElectricmm Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric.ccm, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

C\ayEkctric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



" Member PBatm SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUWITY :

"
ClayEIecidcCooperative,Inc, "'""°""""'"""""""°" """' "'""' '

Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 Accntmt/1 9U132354

ATou~neEnerdCboperariveKtk 'Nusim L?isitM: ixs
Statement Date: 12/13/2022 '

,
Current Bill DueDate: 01/03/2023

Previous Balance $637.79
i

Membersare being billed less for powerin No Payment Received $0.00
Decemberthanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in Late Charge $31.89
the PowerCost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in
savings.Thismeans members using the pm Rue Bdmce 969&8
household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill Current ChargesDub01/CW23 $648.21

i

pay $149.90. The previouscostwas $159.90.
The cooperative is able b lowerthe costof pm Due Balanceof %69,68is &LjbjeGtto Me!
powerdue to the decreasingprice of natural fee, disconmciiun,md/or depositit notPUi
gas, whichSeminole Electricuses to generate a by 12/27/2Q22.
sizeableporUonofthewholesaleelecthdtyit !

provides. .

:

;3*Nie:«µ Ac"hMm: 75 TYNESBLVD IRFUGATKJN
xi " " " ' "

(_ aENEmL§EMmE-NoNpEMAND ' 1§?Q§SS:L 11/10/22 12/12/22 ssm- _69432 1 _4,140

kWh NkMhlyUseN m MonthlyHfgh a MoMMyLuwC Temp
_

AmassCharge 27.OO|

4000 "

^n^" '""rm~ I m Energy Charge 4,140 kWh @ 0.0813 $336.58
3500 -— ' Power CostAdjustment 4,140 KWh @ 0.0500 $207.00
xm ~'K,,. 't ' " FLA Gross FbcdptsTax $14,62

2600 ' ® FlotidaStateSalesTax $40.67
2000 · «

Clay CountySales Tax $8.78
Clay Co PublloBerUtl|jtLTax )J3,SS.:: ' " mdSym£!!Nm+LA!'mion~,,,,,,,,,___m?1

5® .
16

0 0
Dod jim Fob Mar Apr MEY Afr W fW Sap Oct Nw m

2021 Pieme'vi@itNtyCkyEksckicTat' detMlad urutcµz history 2022 7"6 ev>:7L

This Month i Last iVlonth This Month Avg Daily High
y%agc°

., ,
,,,.,.. ,.. ,

,

l,?,'!X?"'
.Nm=% '¥( 3/7. 7'?

,:1"g'"!)): {E:')· '-·:'i,ju--* ": ")") J}!

I
-'<_:>

\?, ,A'¶j'"y '!',:,,:'7,.:"' 'u:,i;
.,.

',. . ,,='- " " /. /0. d 3"

t KEEP E3|lling8 not paid in full will Incura latecharge of$5.00or 5% of thodelinquentaryount(whichever is greatgr) that wIll bo added to youraccount.
f SEND

5 /itccount Numbw 9082354)

c» (:IayElcc||ic (;Q(|f)emivt', Inc !'Q3' Oui Oaiance
- , -- ,

'"
%69.®

^'-chmn·'n"gy"bopm"vc'% jCWrentCharges Due01/0i?3'. """ " $64a:2i,'

PO Box 308 {jroial Amount Due
,,.

'" " "

,,
$1,ai7jigj

KoystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checksmustbe In us. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at ClayEkctric.comordownloadth8 mobile

""'

r_l=
' |i|||||||||||||]|||||l|

~sµw. ,- ·k'WSA ;jy"' ' M%'.;VEK 'Yt .,"·'.' I.. ""m " " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 '

SOUTH VILLAGE COBMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy l|hrµ||HNIj'dlI|rq|h4l||lh¶'I|'|'|hh|ll|||dd| :gORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

0¶082354 00CLb3178¶6



.:

: M{?nAhefMme sou'm VILLAGECOMMUPATY
Cl El 1' ' r I

r
Vkltus online at ClayEleotrlc,com 13EVEL ms"r

'

..
ay ed lC C00peia,lve,dl, 'oIl Free:(800)-224-4917 Accm,,,?It 9117&39

:

' a Tmhst=EneaOxipmtlve£t>[ Trustee i}is?ricE: IN
I

Statement Date: 12113/2022 i

e
'""'"'"""'"'

, ,

°""'°"
!

Previous Balanco· $36.25 i

Membersare being billed lesis or powerin No"Payment Received $0.00
Decemberthai8csto a 6.25percentreduction in

Late Charge $5.00 i

the PowerCoStAdustmenton bills, or $10 in
savings.Thismeans membersusing the PastDueBalance ¥1.25
householdaverage of 1,000 kWh of powerwill CumntChargesDue01 03 23 $3&17
pay $149.90. The previous costwas $159.90.
Thecooperatifeis able to lowerthe cost of

I

powerdue to the decreasingprice of natural !

gas, whichSeminole Electricusesto generate a i

sizeableporUondthe wholesaleeledhdty it i

provi&s. ·'
,

.FiiaTi'lqeMdvms: 749 TYKESBLVD CAMERASTATAON
..

(2
GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 154736569 11/10/22 12/12/22 15 749 '1 34

kWh WimtyuseN N MonthlyHlgh@ NlonthfyLow0 Temp
' AccessCharge 27.0

" ' ·- a'
,0 Energy Charge 34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.76

" ' PowerCostAdjustmmt 34 KWh @ 0.0500 $1.70
" - " fla Gross Recmpt8Tax $0.81

x -- ® FloridaStateSalesTax $2.24
20 -- ,,

Clay CountySabsTax $0.48
35 · C|agCopublic-S!?rUtlljtyN&_ sija
'° " ' '° ToW£mLjhams,Mg!!ek,+~__y~=gS - 16

0 C)
Doc jm Fob lCi3r Nit my Jun JW A% Sop ·' Oct New Ds0

2021 pmso'mit MyClayEMMcF9f cMailecium[j0 hMcuy 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High "
'a·"··' Tha,srS3 CA/at>f

' j'@mm ""3cp'

,. OA3

t KEEP Bllllngs not paidin full will Incura latechangeof$5.00 or 5% o'f thodelinquentamount(whlch~r is gmm thatwill beadd®tQyow accxiunt,
T SEND '

8

"
ClayElectn'c Cooperative,yic,

1^'"ouMNum'"' """'Past Due Balance $41.25
' AjOu¢bskme~'Ccxjpcmtlve Aj'l Current ChargesDue01/03/23 $36.17

po Box 308 CTotalAmount Due $77.49
KeystoneHeights, FL32656·0'308

PAY YOUR BILL.24/7 .

Checks mustbe in US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.
ONLINE:CheckOr crodiVdebitcardat ClayElectric.comor downloadth8 moblk

""
=m

|||||||||||||||||||||||

'©'::',7Ti ' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERAT7VE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CONMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY lllI4Il'I[l[[IlhhdmlH|lhmh¶'Ilq'lhhll|lIh|lh ;' '
ORANGE EARK FI, 32065-0000

,
L

0¶61733¶ 001)0077425



YYNN

' MemberName EAGLE LANDfNGLIMITED

"
Clay RectricCooperative, Inc, """ "°""""""""""""°" '^"'""Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 Account $1 5929377

A TcmchsroneEnergy' Conperativcdx TrusteeDistnct: 06
" Statement Date: 12/13/2022

Current Bill DueDate: 01/03/2023

Previous Balance $145,00
Members are being billed less for power in No Payment Received $0.00
December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in '

Late Charge $7.25
the Power Cost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in
savings. This means members using the Past Due Balance $152.25

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will Current ChargesDue01/03/23 $169,00
pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90.
ThecooperaUveis able to lower the costof Past Due Balanceof $152.25 is subject to late
powerdue to the decreasing price of natural

ee dtscormecuon,and/ordeposit if not pafd
gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a by 12/27/2022.si·eable portion of thewholesaleelectricity

it" ©
' '

" '

provides.

Mrvice Address: # 2 - 3835 EAGLE LANDING LANDSCAPELIGHTS

miEN,ERAL.sERv|,cE-NoN,D,EMA,N.D,_L1§m1§65==
1.1,/10/2,2j,12/1u22J 27,9,1.7

m,2El840 1 923

kwh MonthlyUse W N MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
.
. AccessCharge 27.00.

,,,,
I

~~~~' % : EnergyCharge 923 kWh @ 0.0813 $75.04

m ,,, .-.j , ~~ . ,,
Power CostAdjustment 923 kWh @ 0.0500 $46.15,

~
' FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $3.79

750 60 " Florida State SalesTax $10.56

" ,, .
Clay CountySales Tax $2.28

'® · Clay Go Public SerUtilityTax $3.86
300 '° :

Operation Round Up $832
ISO " jTotal CyrrqntChargesfor this Location

_ _ ., . _, ,
$169.0Oj

Q 0
Dec Jan Fob Mar Apr MW jun jut m %P Oct kkjv Doc

2021 PleasevisitMyCkyElectt'icfor detailedusagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

'e "T"

; '"'- 2 0 2UZ2 "

' e,

., PAkeep
Billings notpaid In full will incura late charge of $5.00or5% of thedollnqumtamount(whicheveris greater) thatwill beaaded to your accoynt.

V SEND
G3

"
ClayElectricCooperative,!nc, ^"'°'""""' '""mPast DueBalance $152.25'

ATouchsmeEncrdCoopcratlvcmt* Current Charges Due 01/03/23 $169.00
PO Box 308 Jotal Amount Due $321.25}
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 C»cics mustbe h US. fundsanddrawnon a us. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

'""
|eE: A

|||||||||I||||ll|||||

= .. . ., d%Wekm@mi%®m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 '

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IIIl4lhI|IlMIj4µImlhm|Trl|'l'|hh||||Ihh|l ySUNRISE EL 33351-0000

05¶2¶377 0000326257



..."'
,

.

' ."""' CONTACT (JS
,." " Phone: 800-224-4917

t', ". , y Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TOuclistoncEnergy' Coopera'ive ' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:
./

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ·' /I
the problem is not within yourelectrical system. ,"' "

,,
> If the outage is not within yoursystem, report

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downed power lines.

@
'7

, ,",.
'

)

,'1 ,' "1 ':' ' f !,,;i y,',
:x '? ': · . if

'

'. .' ¥' ' '
:

'. , " ;

.E -'";";:j'1 '

,

'"
: Al,i[ l'}/^t I

, ];[Il · }"Z, :
@ " "

..

:·" 1A|:!l f"it"i '.t .J:ttt 't)
" 2,/

You're in chme of y(lu? .

1

/]h:l f'{¢·'.1 _! ,J;!fi I .l
i

.

' thermostat--and Y0k¶¥
:

' ' "-
.

electricbjll,suuirg,m'i |A':{[f"t^[ i; .}:6fl !(,1
'-'. thetm3$t^t%i'»A[dig - -' " -- " '-

,i'"i wiMcU% 78'¥En '

ii^ : '.','
Y!hngg¢!tY"

Ni. " ' ' 'a
g',;a'

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectly from serving ari individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

m Auto Pay By pho,,,
cQj

0,,l',e Pay Stations Mal
Free recurring Freewith Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee" cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayFlectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,corn for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308
C1ayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



MemkmMama SC)UTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY

"
ClayElectricCooperative,Inc, "'""'°""°'""""""""°" """ ""' 'TollFree: (800)-224·4917 Accouni# 9¶21G14

, ATmchstnm Bn¢dChQpem'iveKt?c Tfu$ns0UMtiCt: (¥1

Statement Date: 12/13/2022
g"' " "' "

,,
- Current Bill Due'Oate: 01/03/2023

'^ Previous Balance ' $41.54
Membersare beingbilled less for powerin No Payment Received $0.00
Decemberthanks to a 6.25percent reduction in Late Charge $5.00
the PowercogAdjustmenton bills, or $10 in
savings.Thismeans members using the Past Du& Rafanco Mcl54
householdaveragg of 1,000 kWh o'f pcwverwill CurrentChargesDue01/03/23 $41.54
pay $149.90.The previouscost was $159.90.
Thecooperativeis able to lower the costof
powerdue to the decreasingprice of natural
gas, whichSeminoleElectricuses to generate a
sizeableportion d the wholesaleelectricity it
provides.

gs'yk:t} Adarer3$: gm tynes3wlvkj restroom
km '

(....,,QENERAL,SERv|cErNoNDEMAND 154736607A 11/19L?LL12/12ez,
_ . 14ZLA_j.S47 1 .10_~

kWh Math|yuse R m N!oMMyHi¢© MMiIyLow@ Temp
AccesS Gharge 27.00

" } jl. ft
,0 Energy Charge 70 kjlVh @ 0.0813 $5,69

Powercost Adjustmont 70 kWh @ 0.0500 $3.50
" ' " FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $0.92
45 ., · -

bd Florida StateSales Tax $2.58

,, ClayCountySaks TO $0.56
3q ¢lay Go PubkS%jlti!ltyTax $1 2±

,, : (I2W¢m!!m¶"".mr,wis.LocmQn

_0
, 0

Du¢ jan Feb Mat Apr MW am jul m Sop O« Nov W
2021 P|b&s0 vi9tf MyClayEkcMcfor dehModmagehistory 2022

This Month · Ldst Month Th% Month Avg DailyHigh r" ' a

l,,,,,., Aase :5 SCAlara't"

G» immm ""t:" ": ,_"*m:,

., . . "" "

, 'o.,) 19
,,

k KEEP .Billings riot paid in fullwill Incura laW chargeof $5.00or 5% d thoddhquentamount (whioheverIs greut® thatwillbeaddedto youraccount,
t SEND "

%)

"
ClayElectljcC00pelatl've,!!c¶ === ";;;;j

' A:~wm~^bop~mjgz,* Current Charges Due01/03/23 $41.54
POBox 308 Total AmourvtDue $88.08
Keystone HeigfitS FL 3265H)30B

PAYYOURBILL'24/7 Checksmustbe In U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor cred/t/debitcardatClqyEMtM.com or downloadthe mobile
"PP"

,

'
I

|| I j||||
'g/¥ ,}e¥" '%$aµm CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

po box508 g

SOUTH VFIAAGB CXAMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING pkwy lllrµIIllI|lhhI||Ilrqlhm|4Tl|.q'||Ill||l|lhhll :@
ORANGE PARK FI, 32065-0000 , · I

\
}

IJ¶b?1rbN 0000DB600t



" WleiuherName SOUTHVILLALQE COMMUNI'I'Y ,

""ClayEjecln'cCooperalive,Inc, :""""°'""""""""""°" """' """oIl Froo: (800)-224-4917 AccnunE#
,

9Ti733P'

, AT)u~$~CmperaLiv¢Kt" Trustee@isirm: (ib ,

Statement Date: ' 12/1W2022 '

Current Bill DueDate: 01/03/2023
!

Prov ous Balance $36.58 :

Membensare being billed less: for powerin No Payment Received $0,00 i

Decemberthanksto a 6.25 percent reduction n Late Charge $5.00 '

the PowerCQstAdjustmenton bills, or $10 in
saWngs.This.meansmembers using the Past Clue Balance $41.58 i

household aVerageof 1,000 kWh ofpower will Current ChargesDue01/03/23 $36.77 I

pay $149.90..The previousc08t was $169.90
Thecooperativeis able to lower the wst of

i

powerdue to the decreasingprice of natural
gas, whichSeminoleElectricuses to generate a

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,h,

W,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.' e
'

'1,

provides.

9N'?'"'si{;e Ad fe5[5:992 TYNES BLVD CAMERA.STATION
Z '.

(. "GENERAf
sEfjvlcE-NoNDEMANQ

_
1.5f736567 11(10/22 L 12/12/22J,

_
747

,. . /85,__L 1 (38 )
h

kwh HonthlyU$B m m MowtMyHfgho MonthlyLow® Temp
Acmss Charge $27.00

46 .,
" h Ill

00 EnergyCharge 38 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.09
'° ' · Power Cost Adjustment 38 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.90

" "" , " FLA Gross RecdptsTax $0.82

" do Florida StateSales Tax $2.28
" Clay CountySaksTax $0.49

" " "
,

CIav ¢QEyblkSerUtllkyTax $119
" " " KTotd CurrentChargeg.fo,r,th,!s.Lo(mion

_
, _

$36.7710
" '

S 15

0 ,. . 0

* &A "', FWb htkw Apr m JUn Sir m Mp QCl NW t)H

2021 µ|eaqttvkii? MyCltayEkckricfor dcEafled urmg# hidory 2022
t

"'""°"' " """"" '=::',' """"'u" ;PAase SU ju&'ud"

.,A):'..-ib))':
j:

!)u-:u """"'"
'.. ·:' J .",.j:' '2,€.'.,

.'-'. .7' 'cm'""" %y qN
*W

¥%g'i ,-··'"" ,>/(""?L>
" ""' "' -· ""' " g %·u>±"= ,C"< iz:SS,

,O,,3
Lkeep

,Bi1lingsnot paid In full will Incuralate chme Of$5.00or 5% of the ddlnquentamount(whlchoverIs gmatet)thatwill be addedto yotiraccount.
T SEN-D

-- 7'
f) k r

" ?' 1
(Account Number 911733(il

€ "'" Cst.yE ,ctri, (:00Nk[lve,!c, jpas!Duem""' i -/'- ' -' ' $'!'"!1
' AT^KhmncEmrgy'Cbop~ve,E3i )Current Charges Due 01_® 2?

_. ,, ,
H.77 i

PO Box 308 " Wotai Amount bue "" $78.351
Keystone Hmght3,fl 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank,

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadtha mobile

""
__=

|||||||||||||||||||||l|

¶%Ti¢ :"
" ' "is'g", '"" . & CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbtRjNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32&56-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

IHl4lh!µlIM¶µI|Nqlhm|¶T[|'|'|llh||l|lhhh G

,

0¶667336 0000070350



'
" MrmherPlume SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

'

"
ClayElectn'cCooperative,Inc, ""' "°""°""""""""°" "'""" "" '

TollFm: (800)-224-4917 AccuunkS M17MQ '

A"KmhmneErmg!rCWMveg^ Ti'm9ee1)isitM: {}8
i

StatementDate: 12/13/2022
i

~T!g~ 0
Cu,,.n,BilIDu.0.",

/ /

°'/CW2023
I

Previous Balance $31.13 !

Mernbers are beingbilled less orpowerin No Payment Received '$0,00 i

Decemberthanks to a 6.25percent reduction in Late Cha ge $5.00 i

the PowerCost Ad'ustmenton bills, or $10 in ,

savings.This'meansmembers using the Past Due Bakmce $86.13 1

household average of 1,000 kWhof powerwlll Curr'entCharge8Due 01 03 23 $31.13 i

pay $149.90.The p eviouscostwas $159.90.
Thecoope dive is able to lowerthe costof
powerdue to the decreasingprice o'f natural
gas, which SCminokElectriGuses to generate a i

sizeableportion o the wholesaleelectricityit
provides.

,

Ssrvice Addres33:385· ROYAL MES R C MENASTATION

t CENERRLSERV|WNQNREMAND

_
154736568 (11J10/22 LRL12/22

_^ _L_ -
.1..

_LThis Month ; Last Month This Month Avg DaifyHigh
LastYear

^" ' AccmCharge $27.0Dj
. .m- ' FLA Gross FlecolptsTax $0.70

.F's"
' ' '

$.-
Florida StateSales Tax $1,93

a Clay CountySales Tax ' $0.42
'}'y.

·,
h cjqy Co PublicSCLUtMyTax $1.08" © © 0 (T.e£nm.e+formbcmjon $31.13

" ,1
F µ"=u"'""

F(" /(/O. d 3

Lkeep
Blllings not paid in fullwill Incura late chatgoof $5.00 or 6% oftheddlnquentamount(whicheveris greamr) thatwIll beaddedtoyouraccount.

V SEND

:

"
C'I'IlyElect|'icC00µeiatjye,lnc, :::::=a:"c:

,
: "'

"$'36%'

ATQU,~EnergY'~My¢"Qr Current ChargesDue01/03 23
..

"
$31.13I

PO Box 308 ,Tota1 Amount Due ' $67.26,'
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656·0308

PAYYOURBILL2417 Checksmust be In US. fundsanddrawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/deb[tcardat QayElectrlmcomor downloadtho mobile

""'
" mm

|!||||||||!||||||||||u

=l "t: '
"' HSCQVEK YF

. ,:S. '.,.:':':'& " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 ' g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DWEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY llll¶{|4l|IMd4|%'hhmhm'|q|l|lll||l|lhh ;i'
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 ,

0¶11,7340 0Cl000b72hb



' t

i) ") ', Jl "'I)""' i%VOtCE
t)'\

,.,
j,1 ,,,,,),.

,,.

,1
,,,
i,

" '"i)
I

Invoice Number: 2022-241619TODAY InvoiceDate: 12/2212022
· Due Date: 1/22/2023

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

["ilLl. TO Mvei1k:er
Sarah Svaeetinq South Village ()|.)[) clo GMS LLC

SouthVillacjeC[)D clo GMS Ll-C
475 W TOWN PL customer11)

/11'1'1 ' 20()(J'|
s:'i" N.)GUS"1 INE, FL 32092

InvokeNotes " jpo ii
" ""

,

"" !Pub. " " jlssue jYear )AdTitle )Ad Size CQicw
,

jAd Inch
'

Net

47505
' I NoticeQf MealingJm 3, 2023

"

,

,1 CT-Clay'faday 1""Dec22 ""i 2022 'i " " "" " i ColumnInch "i Black& While I 4.3000
) $43.00

I
!,

. .

'"" '"""" !"" " " " I

.

' ""i ' ) )

.

1

. . . .

1._ ). ..$43.0U

)Tota1: "" "

.

" """ "

,

....'
_

'

. . . . . . .

" .I
.

"" " ' " '

,

" " ' " " " " ' '

.

"""'" "

. .

""

.

.$43,00j

Pleasemail paymentsto:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hvvy17
Fleming 'Island Florida 32003

Affidavitattached to this invoice.

Pleasecall the office at 904-264-3200ifyou would like to payby creditcard,

I

1"'hmsepay ft'Qni this invoice. Eniail fur incjuiriesor questions- hx]a|(a)ckmo(k\y(mline.c:Ql)l. Thankyou for your business,

d

/

, b



UIJJJ
'

MAY NOT,CEOFMEET,NGSOUTH
VILLAGECOMMUNITY

'

""""^"""'
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

uimimmmf!f&v!y
t Tho regular meeting of the Board of SupeMsurs

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT } of the SoirlhVilkgga community Devabpment
CLAY TODAY

* District will be had on Tuesday,january3,
2023 at 6:30 p.m, at(he EagleLandingRed-

Published \Vceldy dents club, 3975 Eagle Landing Patkw¶4
: rilemint Island Flotida OrangePark,Florida 32065. The mueting ,s

' opan to lhe public and will bf3 amductedin ac-
cordance with tho provisions of FfoUdaLawfor

S'I'ATE OF FLORIDA CommutiityDevelopment Dlsfricts. A ¢OPf' of
the agenda for lhis meting may ba abta,ned

COUNTYOF CLAY: hom tm DiskiclManager, al M5 WestTown
Place, Suite114 ool, Augus!ine, FL 32092 (and

'1
, ,

phone (904) 940-5850). This meeting may be
13efurethe undcrsigm'dmthoi'stypcrssonajlyappeared continued {q a datmfim0,and place to be sped-

!Iuµh Ckteen, who on uath says that he is the publisher of fled on (Hurecord at the meeting,
Any person reqnhing special accommoda·

the "Chty TodaY" 3 newspaper published \vL'ek!yM' Fleming lionsa! this meeling becatm of a disabilityor
hy$i¢al impairment should contact fha DlskiclIshuid m Clay (:(mnty, Fkmdii;thnt the amdied copy ot &ii¢C

at (904) 940-5850 af 18a$[ fwocafondar
Mh'LTtis['n)ent.' days prior to (ha maaling. ii yoti are heating
Being a Noticeof McetinpSouth VillageCcimmmity or speech impaired, please contact fhe Florida

· May Seiviceal 1-800-955·8770, for sid irj con-
DcrcloptnetitDistrict ' lading tho DiStrictOtlico

Each p8rson who decides (G appea! any action
E taken at th0st3meeiinqs is adwsed (hat parson

tt"r (}{ M 'd' J. 3 2()23 ? will need a record of ie1 prQcQeding$and thatIn the im c c ing in , ¶ accordingly, the perscin may need (c) cnswt3
that a varbatlm record d the proceedings is
made, including the fesllmonyand evidence

LEGAL:4750S yp°nwhichsuch appeal is to bo based.
marifee Giles
DisMCtManager

, ,
Legal 47605 Published 12/22/2022 in Clay

\Vaspubhshed in said newspaper m the i$$u¢$:12/22/2u22 County'sclay Todaynewspaper

\

'}
,,

L

M£imt Furthersays that said "ClayToday"is ii newspaper
published at F1eminy island, in tiaid ClayCounty, lilo[ida,md
that the said newspapet Has heretoR)r¢ I)c¢$1ctmtinuously
published in said Clay County, 1"dorida, \Vecklj; md 1ias betm -

entered :is Periodkalmaterial matterat the post
Officein Orange Park, iti said Clay County, !ik)ri(h, tor
periodof' tmeyeiunextproceeding the fimtpublicAti(m or
the attached copy of advertkcmcnt;md affiantfurthersays '

that he has neitherpaid nor promised my pcrsun, firm or
corporationmy discount, rebate, commission or reiundfor
the purpose cif securing this mlvtrtisetnmtF(kpublicatiouin
the said nem:paper.

'/ll(tAd'c"

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 12/22/2022

1 ^^M^^^^^^^^^^.'^^"^l
CSmjit,, d(LL \"O" i£i!li?jj

,

NOTARY l'tiBfjC,STATEOF 1'LOIUDi\

.

35!3 US F1\VY17 FlciningIsland FI, 3201)3
' 1'ekphone(904) 064-3200

FAX (904) 264-3285
If-M:iii: k:gal([Mi\yt()dt\yodillcc(m]

Christi'c.\Vaync cl1L'istie@()s(eenfue(|iaFr(}Ij|).c()jI1



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Mvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 291

InvoiceDate: 1/1/2d

Due Date: 1/1/23

Bill To: Case:

South Village CDD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

i

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
"R :,

>,
""" ' ' "'" ' """ """ ' ' ' "' '" '"" ' "'

Management Fees - january 2023 '
S; 4,333.33 4,333.33

Information Technology - January 2023 'Zw <, i 150.00 150.00
Dissemination AgentServices - January20Z3 -4 - : 708.33 708.33
Office Supplies '"ii"" )qj "" " 0.39 0.39
Postage

'

'j ,l,w 42.21 42.21
Copies JIm " 193.80 193.80
Telephone qj", 45.66 45.66

f

t ·

,

h

Total $5,473.72

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,473.72



jjC [jj"µjj/ INV:91928375
1

ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT

Ill BRANDS 301956 11,27,2022 NET30 5253-2

CREATING PER$ONAL1ZEO PRC)U1jCTS PO# NET30; NT# 8104843

2021-2St. AugustineRoad E, Jacksonville,FL 32207 HSCUSMAIL: US Mail First Class (9 OZ)

888-465-6373
"1"racking#:9A.00111 206207l|8A-372A'O[j

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
GMS - GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES SARAH SWEETING
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SOUTH VILLAGE
SUITE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

, jI'!

L

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT -- Jennifer Osbeck 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT -- David Frechette Sr. 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 Flfj'sT-l shippingand handling - usmailfirst class 9.76 9.76 9.76
;

TOTAL 43.74

1 :

,;

:?

I

'\
P

t'
Y

S

4

We appreciate your business I!!

,



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National BankofOmaha

December 20, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3 156140
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Mr, Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114
475 WestTownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3156140

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

11/01/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 82.50 Reviewmeetingminutes
11/08/22 K. Buchanan 0.80 220.00 Review amenity management bonus

procedure
11/09/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Review correspondence with new

supervisors
11/10/22 K. Buchanan 0.90 247.50 Review bonus policy; confer with

district manager regardingsame
11/16/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Review suspension repeal letter and

conferwithGilesregardingsame
11/28/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 82.50 Review tentative agenda and confer

with districtmanager
11/29/22 K. Buchanan 1.50 412.50 Prepare for and attend agenda call;

confer with Biagetti regarding
liability in connection to stormwater
ponds

11/30/22 K. Buchanan 0,30 82.50 Review suspension letter; confer
with districtmanager

11/30/22 j. Gillis 0,10 12.50 Conferwith staff and update contact
list for upcoming 2023 legislative

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCKLLP
South Village CDD
December 20, 2022
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
InvoiceNo. 3156140
Page 2

session

TOTALHOURS 5.00

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,360.00

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,360.00

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



projectManager Alex Acree <mmm===
m^"r"rH esvv:soE£gl<3~ gfu>ljf"MarileeGiles

GMS, LLC
january 12, 2023

475 WestTown Place

Suite 114 " Invoice No: 188431 !
t

St. Augustine,FL 32092

project 20258.00 South Village COD DistrictEngineer

This invoice!nc|udes charges for tasks performedforyour project,including:
P

· COD MeetingConference Call

· DecemberCOD Meeting

" Review Variance Documents
/

Pleasecall Alex Acree if you have any questionsor concerns regarding your project. ,

'I

For billingirlquiries,please contactour AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServices through December31, 2022

Phase 001 Engineering Services
1

,
/

Hours Rate Amount
Tj

Sr. projectManager 3.50 175.00 612.50

,
Total Labor 612.50

:

Phase ', 999 Reimbursable Expenses
t

,

}l

Mileage 48.88

Total Expenses 48.88 48.88

11 X 17 B/W 1.0 Copy @ 0.55 .55

8.5 x 11 B/W 6.0 Copies @ 0.27 1.62
ii Total Reproductions 2.17 2.17

' Total Due: $663.55

' I

Billedto Date

f' CurrentDue PriorBilled Billedto Date

Labor 612.50 21,486.25 22,098.75
Expend'e 51.05 560.57 611.62

Totals 663.55 22,046.82 22,710.37

,.

7 WaldoStreet, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 1 F: 904.826.4547 i www.MDGinc.com

Invoicesare dueuponreceipt,Protnptpaymentsare criticalto keepingyourproject on schedule,MDG acceptsall majorcreditcards
: for a 3,5%cmveniencefee. Paymentsnot receivedwithin 30 daysof the invoicedateare consideredpast dueandall workand

submi/ta/swill be placedon hold untilpaymentis receivedalongwith financechangesof 18% annualaccrued.
We appreciateyourbusinessandcooperationwith timelypayments.

t

,:



i

1

projectManager Alex Acree

m^"r"rHesvvs:
EjE2$fC3~ GF?N>LJF"

MarileeGiles

GMS, LLC "
January 12, 2023

475 WestTown Place
. Invoice No: 188432

Suite 114
,,

st. Augustinjfl 32092

project 20258.01 South Village COD District Engineer

$

This invoiceinc|udes charges for tasks performedfor your project,including:

· Work on Public Facilities Report

Pleasecall Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.

For billing inquiries,please contactourAccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServices through December31, 2022

Phase . 002 Public Facilities Report

Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager 2,25 215.00 483.75
Sr, project Manager2 4.50 195.00 877.50

projectEngineer, El 1 11.25 125.00 1,406.25
Project"Coordinator3 .50 85.00 42.50
Project,Coordinator1 1.50 65,00 97.50

Total Labor 2,907.50
I

Total Due: $2,907.50

Billedto Date

CurrentDue PriorBilled Billedto Date
Labor 2,907.50 5,976.25 8,883.75

Expense 0,00 13.00 13.00

Interest 0.00 32.72 32.72

Totals 2,907.50 6,021.97 8,929.47
f .'

X

' 7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 1 F: 904,826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com
Invoicesare dueuponrecefpt. P/'o/nptpay/nentsare criticalto keepingyourpro/ecton schedule.MDGacceptsall majorcreditcards

for a 3.5%conveniencefee. Paymentsnotreceivedwithin30 daysof the invoicedateareconsideredpast due andall workand
submitta/swillbeplacedon hold untilpaymentis receivedalongwith financechanges' of 18% annualaccrued.

We appreciateyourbusinessandcooperationwith timelypayments.



I) 7'!"cjc Amigos |?o:?)f:,,

€ C ' CJ
Date: 01/01/2023

OzMcmr utlii' 'h:: g:;

BilledTo: South Village COD Project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy WestbankEagle Landing
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

,

" Orange Park FL 32065
:j

i

Description Quantity Price Ext pricG

December monthly landscape maintenance 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

1

Notes:
Invoice Totat: $3,528.03

' )

./

jr

' Lyl7dSLUL'c? -
Lo,gjrac"T

"ZsaX.o 37

P

U,U,"""-)> _
I

, - Zcj>
', ,.J

, :'
"" '% XY ·',, < ·

. , ,,
"

}" /d 4 .g" " :·

'e:"' '""-·--"-'

,

,
5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778=1030 Fax: (904) 778=1045

Page
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdnor.com i of 1



I)UJ'tUj ', C
"i)

i)i) I)
tnvoke

' ),
f,, I,J kb, } Jr ,* %

i,
,>

^, !j 1: N 1nvoice#: 19221
«,*.¥.*k

o¢udcj}m' tktvktis
Date: 01/01/2023

Billed To: SouthVUlage CDD projGct: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange park FL 32065

·-.-- ' # t '- -

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

December MaintenanceAmmendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notes:
Invoice Totak: $1,614.02

I) yulSc"l9c" -
Lat^7' jr"

"j: ,L l'j Du

"""m

,"'A>" ,' ·

>"1 ;t/
± r,;""'"Uj

.
.---)^ jt luu71&

= ,.,,.%
,.g - 2 ' '¢ ' ,' E, § i" ' "Zs-f ¢

,
,% $ ':-- """' C ;' " S

5000=18Highway 1 7 No, 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Emaii:cryar@treeamigosoutdoor.com\l\lebsite: vm/mjeeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1



"' " "" W

'""--
%

))""|)J) _,-'1 )U))),)'|)j) |?o:)f:,3

GL "
L

'""'" Date: 01/01/2023
Outdoor 4F "k'VhC 'S

Billed To: South\Mlage CDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy Eagle Landing

OrangeParkFL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

) '

1 -t -- ·"-

'——Description Quantity Price Ext Price

DecemberMonthlyLandscapingMaintenance Services 1,00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Motes:
THANKYOU FOR YOURBUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $13,478.21

,1

LLAndsc¢>DQ
- oAu c7'

"lj97)j)j-j"
_

,
&1"/ / . , , -—--,

i ,.-·' "" ¢C,, ,/ . ,.t' t ,>

d m' .,^,N i 1Lzdg
,-,_.__.-

i ,
k

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OfNce:(904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Pag,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOufdoor.com 1 of1



4 U(a ,))))))uj =2
CJ'uhiDl) r I)erv

i.
c'es

""" Date: 12/12/2022

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

r= .

-
'

·Description Quantity Price EH Price

972 annuals Winterrotation 972.00 2.50 2,430.00

Notesi
InvoiceTotal: $2,430.00

i

uy7dSmo f1 '- UlzcrAf"'"
g

, 4ju OO'
~f~_ / , _

"' ' · /,/ X,&N'

'/',,,:
~ -- ': ., .. --- =:" '";j",;:""" ">~

,,/" . / .

·
4^Mr

f',{"" ""
¢..._

-.,_j..-
le M R

' -T " i

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Pago
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoomom \Nebsite:vvww,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1


	Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Meeting
	V.        Discussion of Landscape Enhancements 
	VI.       Consideration of Lease Agreement with Clay County Supervisor of Elections 
	VII. A. 1. Report
	2. Flooring Proposals 
	X. A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



